

The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

# Contents

\*State/7553

Parliament/

\*Ecclesiastical/7553

Public Finance/

- \*Transport/7554
- \*Planning/7554

Health/

Environment/

- \*Water/7555
- \*Agriculture & Fisheries/7555

\*Notices published today

Energy/

Post & Telecom./

- \*Other Notices/7556
- \*Corporate Insolvency/7556
- \*Personal Insolvency/7582
- \*Companies Regulation/7589 Partnerships/
- \*Societies Regulation/7591
- \*Personal Legal/7592
- \*Statistics & Standards Tracker/7601

A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

# State

# Crown Office

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW 4th July 2000

The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrant under Her Royal Sign Manual dated 4th July 2000 to appoint Edward Henry Bailey, Esquire, to be a Circuit Judge in accordance with the Courts Act 1971.

C. I. P. Denyer (1003)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW 5th July 2000

The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrant under Her Royal Sign Manual dated 5th July 2000 to appoint Alan Eliezer Greenwood Esquire, to be a Circuit Judge in accordance with the Courts Act 1971.

C. I. P. Denver (1004)

# **Ecclesiastical**



# **Marriage Acts**

The Registrar General being satisfied that the following Buildings are no longer used by the congregations on whose behalf they were recorded for worship in accordance with the Places of Worship Act 1855 has cancelled their registrations;

Christian Science Society, 44 Abbey Road, Grimsby; Kingdom Hall Third Floor, 49 Bondgate, within 2 Market Street, Alnwick; Green Bat Hall, 19 Green Bat, Alnwick; Methodist Chapel, Mercaston, Mercaston, Brailsford; Pisgah, Llanrhychwyn; Horeb, Nant Bwlch-Yr-Haiarn; Capel Cyfyng, Dolwyddelan; Pwllterfyn, Pwllterfyn, Eglwysbach; Salvation Army Hall, 137-141 Burnley Road East, Waterfoot, Rossendale; First Church of Christ Scientist, Marlborough Road, Chiswick; The Salvation Army Halls, rear of Salvation Army Citadel, Tacket Street, Ipswich; Methodist Chapel, Carzantic, Lawhitton (Rural).

*L. Barton*, for the Registrar General 3rd July 2000.

(1005)

The Registrar General being satisfied that the following Buildings are no longer used by the congregations on whose behalf they were recorded for worship in accordance with the Places of Worship Act 1855 has cancelled their registrations;

Swindon Evangelical Association, one room ground floor, 23 Calcutt Street, Cricklade; Kingdom Hall Pwllhai, Cardigan; Friend's House, Euston Road; First Church of Christ, Scientist, Birmingham, 121 Sandon Road, Edgbaston; The Salvation Army Senior Hall, Becontree Avenue, Dagenham; The Salvation Army Junior Hall, Neville Road, Dagenham; Barking Muslim Mosque, 3 Salisbury Road, Barking; First Church of Christ Scientist, Seaford High Street, Seaford; Soar, Llanbrynmair; Methodist Mission Hall, Withcall; Evangel Mission, North Somercotes; Methodist Church, South Cockerington; Methodist Church, South Somercotes; Christian Science Meeting, Maesderwen Hut, Temple Street, Llandrindod, Wells; Old Chapel, Dode, Paddlesworth, Snodland; Castle Hill Baptist Church, Main Hall, Gerrard Street, Warwick; Pisgah, Cilfrew, Blaenhonddan; Victory Chapel Christian Centre, Sanctuary on Ground Floor, Ponteland Road, Cowgate.

L. Barton, for the Registrar General 3rd July 2000. (1006)

# **Transport**



# **Highways**

# Corporation of London

PROPOSED SPEED TABLE IN HIGH TIMBER STREET

Notice is hereby given, that the Common Council of the City of London propose to install a speed table in the carriageway of High Timber Street in exercise of the powers conferred by sections 90(c)(1) and (2) of the Highways Act 1980 and all other enabling powers.

The speed table would conform to the requirements of the Highway (Road Humps) Regulations 1990 and would extend across the whole carriageway of High Timber Street, and would be approximately

5 metres in length and 100 millimetres in height at their centre. The speed table in High Timber Street would be situated at the junction with Stew Lane.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Department of Technical Services on 020-7332 1102.

Any person desiring to object to the proposal should send a statement in writing of their objection and the grounds thereof to the Town Clerk, Guildhall, London EC2P 1EJ, within a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice was published.

W. G. Row, Director of Technical Services
10th July 2000. (482)

# City of Manchester

APPLICATION FOR AN ORDER AUTHORISING THE STOPPING-UP OF AREAS OF HIGHWAY AT WYTHENSHAWE CIVIC CENTRE, WYTHENSHAWE, MANCHESTER

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the City of Manchester intends to apply to the Magistrates' Court sitting at the Court House, Crown Square, Manchester, on Thursday, 10th August 2000, at 2 p.m., for Orders, under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, authorising the stopping-up of the areas of highway specified hereto on the ground that they are unnecessary.

A plan showing the said areas of highway may be inspected, without payment, at my office Room 601 between the hours of 9 a.m. and 4.30 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays.

Any person who would be aggrieved by the making of the said Orders may appear before the Court and make objections or representations thereto. Any person intending to attend the hearing of the application is requested to inform me, quoting Ref. L/MAM/EVD2001/368, before the date of the hearing of their intention to appear.

S. Orrell, City Solicitor

#### SCHEDULE

(a) Footpath in the south-west corner of the Bus Station starting approximately 65 metres west of Rowlandsway for approximately 10 metres in a westerly direction and then approximately 30 metres in a northerly direction to a point approximately 39 metres south of Elm

Tree Drive for a total distance of 35.5 metres and at a width of 5 metres. (b) The Birtles from Haletop for 22.5 metres in a northerly direction to the previously closed section of footpath for a distance of 22.5 metres and a width of approximately 30 metres.

(c) The north side of Haletop starting from a point approximately 37 metres west of Rowlandsway at the eastside of the former passage to the Market for a distance of 160 metres in a westerly direction at a width of 2.7 metres throughout measured from the existing back of footpath to the edge of the canopy.

(d) The south side of Haletop running adjacent to an area of land formerly highway stopped up under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 at a distance throughout of approximately 9·3 metres from the wall of the multi-storey car park starting from a point approximately 37 metres west of Rowlandsway and running for approximately 11 metres in a north-westerly direction and then for a distance of 165·5 metres in a westerly direction for a total distance of 176·5 metres and at a width of approximately 2 metres.

(e) The south side of Haletop adjacent to the wall of the multi-storey car park running between areas of land formerly highway stopped up under the Town and Planning Act 1990 from a point 95.5 metres to the west side of the footpath under the multi-storey car park at a width of 9.3 metres.

(f) The southerly end of the footpath under the multi-storey car park running from the south face of the building for a distance of approximately 4 metres in a northerly direction to the area of footpath previously stopped up under the Town and Country Planing Act 1990.

11th July 2000. (626)

# **Planning**



# **Town and Country Planning**

# Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (WALES) ACT 1994

NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF PROPOSALS FOR UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN 1996–2011

Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council has prepared proposals for the above plan. If, and when, these plan proposals are adopted they will form the development plan for Blaenau Gwent County Borough. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning in the area.

Copies of the deposited proposals and the Authority's statement on the pre-deposit consultation are available for inspection at the Council Municipal Offices, Civic Centre, Ebbw Vale, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m., Monday to Friday; and at all public libraries in the County Borough during their normal opening hours. (Copies of the plan can also be purchased from the Strategy and Regeneration Division at the Business Resource Centre, Tredegar.)

In addition, the plan may be inspected at the following locations:

Ebbw Vale: Planning Control, Enterprise House, Rassau Industrial Estate; Leisure Centre, Civic Centre; Post Office, Bethcar Street; Waunlwyd Post Office, 1 Park Place, Waunlwyd.

Tredegar: Business Resource Centre, Tafarnaubach Industrial Estate; Tredegar District Office, Red Lion Square; Tredegar Town Council, Bedwellty House; Tredegar Development Trust, Aneuran Bevan House, Castle Street; Post Office, Commercial Street; Nantybwch Post Office, 61 Ashvale; Parc Bryn Bach Leisure Centre, Stable Lane.

Abertillery: Abertillery District Office, Mitre Street; Leisure Centre, Vivian Street; Post Office, Church Street.

Blaina: Blaina District Office, High Street.

Brynmawr: Brynmawr District Office, Beaufort Street; Post Office, Beaufort Street.

Nantyglo: Ebbw Fach Development Trust, Nantyglo Institute; Nantyglo Post Office, 69 King Street; Nantyglo Leisure Centre, Pond

Brynithel: Brynithel Post Office, Brynithel Terrace.

Llanhilleth: Llanhilleth Post Office, 7 Commercial Road; Llanhilleth

Post Office, High Street.

Swffryd: Swffryd Post Office, Crumlln.

Trefil: Trefil Post Office.

Representations objecting to or supporting the proposals should be sent in writing to the Director of Environment and Development, Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council, Business Resource Centre, Tafarnaubach Industrial Estate, Tredegar, before 5 p.m., on 15th September 2000. Representations objecting to or supporting the proposals should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made. They may also be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specified address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval or rejection of the proposals.

Only objectors whose objections are made in writing and arrive at the address specified above within the 6 week period ending at 5 p.m., on 15th September 2000, will have a right to have their objections considered at a public local inquiry or hearing.

Further information is available from the Strategy and Regeneration Division at the Business Resource Centre, Tredegar.

Notice of Intention to Adopt Proposals:

If no objections to the proposals are received during the period given for making objections, Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council intend to adopt the proposals on the expiry of that period.

P. Slater, Director of Environment and Development 17th July 2000. (485)

# Government Office for the West Midlands **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

## FOOTWAY AT LOMBARD HOUSE, 145 GREAT CHARLES STREET, BIRMINGHAM

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, to authorise the stopping-up of footway at Lombard House, 145 Great Charles Street, Birmingham.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by Birmingham City Council, on 18th February 2000, under Ref. C/00067/

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 11th July 2000, at the offices of Birmingham City Council, Baskerville House, Broad Street, Birmingham B1 2NA, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the West Midlands (quoting Ref. 5104/35/1/156), at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 11th July 2000, by notice to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the West Midlands, Local Government Division, 77 Paradise Circus, Queensway Birmingham B1 2DT.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

L. M. E Henderson, a Higher Executive Officer, Local Government Division, Government Office for the West Midlands.

SCHEDULE

Provision of wheelchair lift and replacement main entrance doors at Lombard House, 145 Great Charles Street, Birmingham.

# Water



# Water Resources

# MAF Pipelines Ltd

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that MAF Pipelines Ltd, c/o MSP Secretaries Limited, 22 Melton Street, London NW1 2BW, are applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial number 18/54/20/407 which authorises the abstraction of water from the River Severn at National Grid Reference SO 861 293 near Deerhurst, Gloucestershire

The variation being applied for is to abstract water at the following rates: 100 cubic metres per hour, 1,000 cubic metres a day, 6,000 cubic metres per year between July 2000 and September 2001 and to extend the existing abstraction licence until September 2001 in case of delay to the construction programme.

The additional water will be used for mixing drilling mud required to bore a gas pipeline under the River Severn from National Grid Reference SO 863 293 to National Grid Reference SO 853 294 as shown on the map attached to the application. The existing licence authorises the abstraction of 1,062 cubic metres per hour, 18,000 cubic metres per day and 18,500 cubic metres per year and this requirement remains unchanged. The quoted abstraction rates will be restricted during low flow periods at the discretion of the Environment Agency.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it can be inspected, free of charge, between 0830 to 1700 hours Monday to Thursday and 0830 to 1600 hours on Friday at the Main Reception, Tewkesbury Borough Council, Gloucester Road, Tewkesbury GL20 5TT, between 21st July 2000, and 21st August 2000. Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Lower Severn Area, Riversmeet House, Newtown Industrial Estate, Northway Lane, Tewkesbury, Gloucestershire GL20 8JG, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

J. Burns, on behalf of MAF Pipelines Limited 6th July 2000. (484)

# Agriculture & Fisheries



# Corn Returns

# Home-Grown Cereals Authority

STATEMENT ISSUED PURSUANT TO THE CORN RETURNS ACT 1882, AS AMENDED, AND THE CORN RETURNS (DELEGATION OF FUNCTIONS) ORDER 1981 (NO. 142).

The following are the quantities sold and weighted average prices of British corn per tonne of 1,000 kilograms computed from returns received by the Home-Grown Cereals Authority in the week ended 29th June 2000. They are based on purchases from growers during the week ended 29th June 2000, by merchants carrying on business in prescribed areas of England and Wales.

		Quantities	Average price
		sold	per tonne
		(tonnes)	(f)
 	 	48,547.8	69.00
 	 	8,507.6	63.90
 	 	565.0	63.70
	 		sold (tonnes) 48,547.8 8,507.6

Note. Figures have been calculated manually and are subject to revision

Home-Grown Cereals Authority, Caledonia House, 223 Pentonville Road, London N1 9HY. (1016)

# **Forestry and Plant Health**

# Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food THE PLANT HEALTH (GREAT BRITAIN) ORDER 1993

NOTICE OF DEMARCATED ZONES FOR THE CONTROL OF RALSTONIA SOLANACEARUM (SMITH) YABUUCHI ET AL

The presence of Ralstonia solanacearum (Smith) Yabuuchi et al., the bacterium which causes potato brown rot, has been confirmed in samples taken pursuant to articles 2 and 5 of Directive 98/57/EC of 20 July 1998 on the control of potato brown rot.

I, Donald Savage, being an inspector authorised by the Minister of A griculture, Fisheries and Food for the purposes of the Plant Health (Great Britain) Order 1993 as amended ("the Order") give notice that I have demarcated each of the following zones for the purposes of article 23A of the Order (article 23A was inserted by the Plant Health (Amendment) (England) Order 1999 (S.I. 1999/2126)):

All premises subject to notices under article 22 of the Order which have been served for the purposes of controlling potato brown rot.

Willow Brook, Northampton Pix Brook, Bedfordshire River Lea (or Lee). Hertfordshire — entire length River Loddon, Berkshire

 entire length entire length

from the A327 road bridge Shinfield between and Arborfield (grid reference SU743678) to its confluence with the River Thames.

from Poyle (grid reference TQ038763) to its confluence with the River Thames.

Hogwell Sewer, Kent

Wraysbury River, Surrey

entire length.

With effect from 7th July the provisions of paragraph 11 of Schedule 13A of the Order (also inserted by S.I. 1999/2126) shall apply as appropriate in the above demarcated zones for the purpose of of controlling the spread of potato brown rot. The areas of surface water which have been designated as contaminated and to which the prohibition on irrigation and spraying in the said paragraph 11 shall apply are the same as those demarcated above.

Further guidance is available from the Plant Health Division of the Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food, Foss House, Kings Pool, 1-2 Peasholme, York YO1 7PX. (1001)

# Other Notices



A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page.

# **Corporate Insolvency**



# Administration

# Administration Orders

SCRIPTS & CO (DISPENSING CHEMIST) LIMITED (Registered No. 3304123)

Nature of Business: Retail Pharmacy.

Trade Classification: 5231.

Administration Order made: 4th July 2000.

K. W. Touhey and P. J. Hughes-Holland (Office Holder Nos. 8369 and 1700), both of Morley & Scott, 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex, Joint Adminstrators. (146)

# Receivership

# Appointment of Administrative Receivers

BAGRAT (UK) LIMITED

(Registered No. 1210486)

Nature of Business: Specialised Construction Work.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 3rd July 2000. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: National Westminster Bank Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Brian J. Hamblin and Edward T. Kerr (Office Holder Nos. 0/002085/1 and 0/009020), both of Pannell Kerr Forster, Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester LE1 1LD. (610)

## F J RICKETT & SON LIMITED

(Registered No. 653528)

Nature of Business: Agricultural.

Trade Classification: 1.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 30th June 2000

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: HSBC Bank Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Brian J. Hamblin and Edward T. Kerr (Office Holder Nos. 0/002085/1 and 0/009020/1), both of Pannell Kerr Forster, Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester.

# INTERNATIONAL SEAFOOD PRODUCTS PLC

(Registered No. 03630732)

Nature of Business: Other Computer Related Activities.

Trade Classification: 846.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 5th July 2000. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Barclays Bank Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Paul Michael Davis and Nicholas Roy Hood (Office Holder Nos. 78059 and 8350), both of Begbies Traynor, 6 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR.

# LARGEWELL LIMITED

(Registered No. 2734049)

Nature of Business: Property Development.

Trade Classification: 7011.

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 4th July 2000.

Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: Close Brothers Limited.

Administrative Receivers: Mark Robert Fry and Jamie Taylor (Office Holder Nos. 8588 and 2748), The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2EF.

# OCEAN SUPPLIES LIMITED

(Registered No. 02943231)

Nature of Business: Wholesale Other Foods (including Fish).

Trade Classification: 312

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 5th July 2000. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Barclays Bank Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Paul Michael Davis and Nicholas Roy Hood (Office Holder Nos. 78059 and 8350), both of Begbies Traynor, 6 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR.

# SWIFT PRODUCTS LIMITED

(Registered No. 03542557)

Nature of Business: Other Business Activities.

Trade Classification: 7484.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 4th July 2000. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Osborne Best Commercial Finance Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Gary Corbett and Colin Burke (Office Holder Nos. 9013 and 8803), Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG.

### UNIVERSAL COMMERCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

(Registered No. 03891243)

Nature of Business: Haulage.

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receiver: 4th July 2000.

Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receiver: Excel-A-Rate Business Services Limited.

Administrative Receiver: David Emanuel Merton Mond (Office Holder No. 0/002340/01), of Hodgsons, George House 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF. (614)

# **Meetings of Creditors**

# D & D MANUFACTURE SUPPLIES & INSTALLATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 24th July 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of having laid before it a report prepared by the Administrative Receiver in accordance with the said section and, if thought fit, establish a Committee. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or vote at the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a written statement of their claim with the Administrative Receiver at Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, no later than 12 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. Forms of proxy, if intended to be used, must be lodged with us by that time.

*P. A. Revill,* Joint Administrative Receiver 4th July 2000.

(254)

# Members' Voluntary Winding-up

# Resolutions for Winding-up

A D HOLDINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 17 Craven Common, Uffington Road, Faringdon, Oxfordshire SN7 7RN, on Friday, 30th June 2000, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Nicholas Pittman, of Ernest Francis, Oswald House 24-26 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AU, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

R. D. Kelsey, Chairman (498)

AFG (BF) LTD.
EVEDALE FOODS LTD.
H. S. INVESTMENTS LTD.
HOLLY LODGE FACILITIES LTD.
STOKES BOMFORD FOODS LTD.

At Extraordinary General Meetings of the Members of the abovenamed Companies, duly convened, and held at Focus 31, Mark Road, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire HP2 7BW, on 27th June 2000, the following Special Resolution was duly passed: "That the Companies be wound up voluntarily, and that Robin Arthur

"That the Companies be wound up voluntarily, and that Robin Arthur Ellis, of 2 The Elms, Church Road, Claygate, Surrey KT10 0JT, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-ups."

M. A. Sweeney, Director (510)

# AM-X INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, on 2nd June 2000, at 4 p.m., the following Special Resolution was passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew Conquest, of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

F. Bagnato, Chairman (243)

# DELBO ENGINEERING (BRADFORD) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Baker Tilly, Carlton House, Grammar School Street, Bradford BD1 4NS, the following Special Resolution were duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Robert Henry Barker and Richard Paul Rendle, of Baker Tilly, Carlton House, Grammar School Street, Bradford BD1 4NS, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

B. Bolton, Chairman (814)

# HEEREMA HOOK-UP SERVICES LIMITED HEEREMA ENGINEERING SERVICE (UK) LIMITED

At Extraordinary General Meetings of the above-named Companies held at Greenland Road, Hartlepool, on 3rd July 2000, the following Special Resolution, was duly passed, in respect of each Company:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Julian Richard Whale, of KPMG, Quayside House, 110 Quayside, Newcastle upon Tyne, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

J. Meek, Chairman (507)

HUNTER CONFECTIONERY (ET) LTD.
HUNTER CONFECTIONERY (MW) LTD.
HUNTER SAPHIR FOODS LTD.
PORTWAY DISTRIBUTION LTD.
SAPHIR EASTERN LTD.
SAPHIR (IBERIA) LTD.
SAPHIR MARKETING LTD.
H. S. PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
HUNTER DISTRIBUTION LTD.

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Companies duly convened, and held at Focus 31, Mark Road, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire HP2 7BW, on 27th June 2000, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Companies be wound up voluntarily, and that Robin Arthur Ellis, 2 The Elms, Church Road, Claygate, Surrey KT10 0JT, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

W. T. Barber, Director (490)

# INTERNATIONAL HERALD TRIBUNE DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 24 Bevis Marks, London EC3A 7NR, on 26th June 2000, at 11 a.m., the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed:

passed:
"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mr. G. R. Gadsby and Miss J. B. Stephenson, of Mazars Neville Russell, 24 Bevis Marks, London EC3A 7NR, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up."

D. Taylor, Chairman (241)

# LONDON AND HALIFAX INVESTMENTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above Company, duly convened, and held at 14 Berthelot Street, St. Peter Port, Guernsey, on 23rd June 2000, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A. C. Pickford, of Chandlers, PO Box 313, Anson Court, La Route des Camps, St. Martins, Guernsey, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of winding-up the Company."

R. A. Holdsworth, Chairman (509)

### SPRINGHEALTH LEISURE LIMITED

(formerly Pinetree Leisure Limited)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Barton House, 24 Yarm Road, Stockton-on-Tees TS18 3NB, on 28th June 2000, the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That Julian Richard Whale, of Quayside House, 110 Quayside, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 3DX, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

S. Henry, Chairman (505)

### THE WINDLESHAM CLUB & BOWLING GREEN COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Langfords Hotel, Third Avenue, Hove, East Sussex, on 30th June 2000, the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution, as Ordinary Resolutions, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Colin Ian Vicker and John William Powell, of Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such windingup, that the Company's accounts for the year to 31st December 1998, be approved, that the Liquidators be authorised to exercise the powers set out in Schedule 4, Part 1, of the Insolvency Act 1986, and that the Liquidators be authorised to draw remuneration on the basis of time costs incurred plus disbursements plus VAT.

E. Blake, Chairman

# Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 01863164. Name of Company: A D HOLDINGS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Property Letting.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 17 Craven Common, Uffington Road, Farringdon, Oxfordshire SN7 7RN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Nicholas Pittman, Ernest Francis, Oswald House, 24-26 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AU.

Office Holder Number: 244.

Date of Appointment: 30th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (530)

Company Number: 2582220. Name of Company: AFG (BF) LTD.

Previous Names of Company: Doublehappy Ltd., Stokes Bomford

Foods Ltd. and Broadheath Foods Ltd.

Company Number: 2680427.

Name of Company: EVEDALE FOODS LTD.

Previous Names of Company: Recallswitch Ltd. and Fisher Quality

Foods Ltd.

Company Number: 2397107.

Name of Company: H. S. INVESTMENTS LTD. Previous Name of Company: Hexagon 104 Ltd.

Company Number: 2146258.

Name of Company: **HOLLY LODGE FACILITIES LTD.** Previous Name of Company: Caveden Ltd.

Company Number: 1680365.

Name of Company: STOKES BOMFORD FOODS LTD.

Previous Names of Company: Yewstream Ltd. and Stokes Bomford

(Foods) Ltd.

Nature of Businesses: Dormant. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Focus 31, Mark Road, Hemel Hempstead,

Hertfordshire HP2 7BW

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robin Arthur Ellis, 2 The Elms

Church Road, Claygate, Surrey KT10 0JT.
Office Holder Number: 089.

Date of Appointment: 27th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 2061825.

Name of Company: AM-X INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Aircraft Sales. Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 100 New Bridge Street, London EC4V

6JA

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew Conquest, Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1

Office Holder Number: 5329. Date of Appointment: 2nd June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members. (244)

Company Number: 01351108.

Name of Company: **DELBO ENGINEERING (BRADFORD) LTD.** 

Nature of Business: Machinery Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Baker Tilly, Carlton House, Grammar

School Street, Bradford BD1 4NS.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Robert Henry Barker, of Baker Tilly, Carlton House, Grammar School Street, Bradford BD1 4NS, and Richard Paul Rendle, of Baker Tilly, Scottish Life House, 154 Great

Charles Street, Birmingham B3 4HN Office Holder Number: 006619 and 005766. Date of Appointment: 29th June 2000.

(813)By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 1244560.

Name of Company: HEEREMA ENGINEERING SERVICE (UK)

(518)

Company Number: 1232411.

Name of Company: HEEREMA HOOK UP SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Businesses: Consultant Engineers—Offshore inst.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: KPMG Corporate Recovery, Quayside

House, 110 Quayside, Newcastle upon Tyne NEI 3DX. Liquidator's Name and Address: Julian Richard Whale, Quayside

House, 110 Quayside, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 3DX. Office Holder Number: 7252.

Date of Appointment: 3rd July 2000. By whom Appointed: Members.

(512)

Company Number: 2269372.

Name of Company: HUNTER CONFECTIONERY (ET) LTD.

Previous Names of Company: Squarefin 195 Ltd. and Emile Tissot

Patisserie Ltd.

Company Number: 762951.

Name of Company: HUNTER CONFECTIONERY (MW) LTD.

Previous Names of Company: Matthew Walker (Derby) Ltd. and Matthew Walker Ltd.

Company Number: 363953.

Name of Company: HUNTER CONFECTIONERY 602 LTD.

Previous Names of Company: Squire & Co. (Southern) Ltd., Squire-Freeman Ltd., Butterrkist Ltd., and The House of Clarks Group Ltd.

Company Number: 273915

Name of Company: HUNTER SAPHIR FOODS LTD.

Previous Name of Company: The British Pepper & Spice Co. Ltd.

Company Number: 1649412.

Name of Company: PORTWAY DISTRIBUTION LTD. Previous Name of Company: Amity Cargo Services Ltd.

Company Number: 1902569.

Name of Company: SAPHIR EASTERN LTD.

Previous Name of Company: Spritetone Ltd. and Saphir-LLG Ltd.

Company Number: 506779.

Name of Company: SAPHIR (IBERIA) LTD.

Previous Names of Company: R. & K. McCandless & Co., Ltd. and Saphir Processing Supplies Ltd.

Company Number: 993456

Name of Company: SAPHIR MARKETING LTD.

Previous Name of Company: Saphir Marketing Services Ltd.

Company Number: 2154013

Name of Company: H. S. PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS LTD

Previous Name of Company: Squarefin 161 Ltd.

Company Number: 1150463.

Name of Company: HUNTER DISTRIBUTION LTD.

Previous Name of Company: Portway International Ltd.

Nature of Businesses: Dormant. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Focus 31, Mark Road, Hemel Hempstead,

Hertfordshire HP2 7BW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robin Arthur Ellis, 2 The Elms,

Church Road, Claygate, Surrey KT10 0JT.

Office Holder Number: 089.

Date of Appointment: 27th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members. (519)

Company Number: 1816196.

Name of Company: INTERNATIONAL HERALD TRIBUNE DISTRIBUTORS LÍMITED.

Nature of Business: Distributor of Newspapers and Magazines.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 24 Bevis Marks, London EC3A 7NR. Liquidators' Names and Address: Jacqueline Barbara Stephenson and Graeme Roy Gadsby, both of Mazars Neville Russell, 24 Bevis Marks,

London EC3A 7NR.

Office Holder Numbers: 7245 and 8836. Date of Appointment: 26th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Shareholders.

Company Number: 2395288.

Name of Company: LONDON & HALIFAX INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Beamprize Limited.

Nature of Business: Property Owning. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 9 Harrison Road, Halifax HX1 2AF. Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony Christian Pickford, Anson

Court, Les Camps, St. Martins, Guernsey.

Office Holder Number: 793.
Date of Appointment: 23rd June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 02315620.

Name of Company: SPRINGHEALTH LEISURE LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Pinetree Leisure Limited.

Nature of Business: Operation of Health and Fitness Clubs and a Nightclub.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: KPMG Corporate Recovery, Quayside

House, 110 Quayside, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 3DX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Julian Richard Whale, Quayside House, 110 Quayside, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 3DX.

Office Holder Number: 7252.

Date of Appointment: 28th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members. (537)

Company Number: 00093163.

Name of Company: THE WINDLESHAM CLUB & BOWLING GREEN COMPANY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Bowling Club. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 12 Davigdor Road, Hove, East Sussex

Liquidators' Names and Address: Colin Ian Vickers and John William Powell, Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens,

Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY Office Holder Numbers: 08953 and 07888. Date of Appointment: 30th June 2000.

(131)By whom Appointed: Members.

# Notices to Creditors

# A D HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 18th August 2000, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Robert Nicholas Pittman, of Ernest Francis, Oswald House, 24-26 Queens Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4AU, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved. This notice is purely formal and all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

R. N. Pittman, Liquidator

30th June 2000. (569)

AFG (BF) LTD.

(242)

(517)

EVEDALE FOODS LTD.

H. S. INVESTMENTS LTD.

HOLLY LODGE FACILITIES LTD. STOKES BOMFORD FOODS LTD.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Companies are required, on or before 3rd August 2000, to send in their names and addresses with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Robin Arthur Ellis, of 2 The Elms, Church Road, Claygate, Surrey KT10 0JT, the Liquidator of the said Companies, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved. This notice is purely formal and all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

R. A. Ellis, Liquidator

30th June 2000. (566)

# AM-X INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Pursuant to Rule 4.182A of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given that the Liquidator intends to make a distribution to Creditors of the above-named Company and that the last date for proving debts against the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, is 5th August 2000, by which date claims must be sent to the undersigned, Andrew Conquest, of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, the Liquidator of the Company.

A. Conquest, Liquidator
5th July 2000. (245)

### DELBO ENGINEERING (BRADFORD) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 4th August 2000, to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned, Robert Henry Barker and Richard Paul Rendle, of Baker Tilly, Carlton House, Grammar School Street, Bradford BD1 4NS, the Joint Liquidators of the Company, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Liquidators to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the declaration of any dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that dividend or any other dividend declared before his debt was proved.

R. H. Barker and R. P. Rendle, Joint Liquidators 29th June 2000.

# HEEREMA ENGINEERING SERVICE (U.K.) LIMITED HEEREMA HOOK UP SERVICES LIMITED

(formerly Heerema Contractors U.K. Limited) ("the Companies")

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rules 4.182A and 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Liquidator of the above-named Companies intends to make distributions to the Creditors of the Companies within 4 months from 3rd July 2000. Creditors are required to submit full details of their claims to the Liquidator at Quayside House, 110 Quayside, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 3DX, on or before 4th August 2000, which is the last day for proving claims. The full details of claims, referred to above, must include the Creditor's name and address, the amount of the claim and particulars of how and when the debt was incurred by the Companies. Notice is also given that the intended distributions are final distributions and will be made without regard to any claims not made by the last day for proving claims. All funds remaining in the Liquidator's hands following the final distributions to Creditors shall be distributed to Shareholders absolutely.

J. R. Whale, Liquidator

Note. The Companies are able to pay all their known Creditors in full. 3rd July 2000. (564)

HUNTER CONFECTIONERY (ET) LTD.
HUNTER CONFECTIONERY (MW) LTD.
HUNTER SAPHIR FOODS LTD.
PORTWAY DISTRIBUTION LTD.
SAPHIR EASTERN LTD.
SAPHIR (IBERIA) LTD.
SAPHIR MARKETING LTD.
H. S. PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
HUNTER DISTRIBUTION LTD.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Companies are required, on or before 3rd August 2000, to send in their names and addresses with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Robin Arthur Ellis, of 2 The Elms, Church Road, Claygate, Surrey KT10 0JT, the Liquidator of the said Companies, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved. This notice is purely formal and all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

R. A. Ellis, Liquidator 30th June 2000. (562)

### LONDON & HALIFAX INVESTMENTS LIMITED

(812)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 10th August 2000, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, A. C. Pickford, of Chandlers, Anson Court, Les Camps, St. Martins, Guernsey, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

A. C. Pickford, Liquidator 5th July 2000. (565)

# THE WINDLESHAM CLUB & BOWLING GREEN COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 15th August 2000, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, J. W. Powell and C. I. Vickers, of Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidators, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution. The winding-up is a Members Voluntary winding-up and it is anticipated that all debts will be paid.

J. W. Powell, Joint Liquidator 4th July 2000. (132)

# Final Meetings BMB PARTNERS D LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at the Civic Offices, St. Nicholas Way, Sutton, Surrey SM1 1EA, on Monday, 31st July 2000, at 2.15 p.m., for the purposes of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and how the Company's property has been disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with me not later than 12 noon on Friday, 28th July 2000.

(599)

G. Henderson, Liquidator 3rd July 2000.

### HOMEMAKER ONE PLC

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of Homemaker One Plc will be held at 18 Oxford Court, Bishopsgate, Manchester M2 3WQ, on 3rd August 2000, at 10 a.m. The Meetings are called, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purposes of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year, and approving the Liquidator's fees. A Member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member. A form of proxy to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at 18 Oxford Court, Bishopsgate, Manchester M2 3WQ, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meeting.

D. J. Whitehouse, Liquidator 3rd July 2000.

(597)

# HOWARTH BROTHERS HAULAGE (OLDHAM) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, on 14th August 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, the property of the Company disposed of, and determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A proxy form must be lodged with the Liquidator at Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, no later than 12 noon on the preceding working day.

D. E. M. Mond, Liquidator

3rd July 2000. (596)

### **K & M CARPETS LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on Thursday, 17th August 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

N. Price, Liquidator

4th July 2000. (601)

# PEARCE & SON (GLASSWARE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at the Civic Offices, St. Nicholas Way, Sutton, Surrey SM1 1EA, on Monday, 31st July 2000, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and how the Company's property has been disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with me not later than 12 noon on Friday, 28th July 2000.

G. Henderson, Liquidator

3rd July 2000. (598)

# THE PRIVATE FINANCE PANEL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final General Meeting of the abovenamed Company, called under the provisions of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, will be held at Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on 17th August 2000, at 10 a.m. The Meeting is called to receive the Liquidator's account and any explanation he may give.

C. G. Bird, Joint Liquidator

30th June 2000. (262)

## TIPHOOK RAILEASE LTD.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at 2 The Elms, Church Road, Claygate, Surrey KT10 0JT, on Monday, 31st July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of receiving a report showing how the liquidation has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of.

R. A. Ellis, Liquidator

30th June 2000. (600)

### W F P HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD1 7HG, on 9th August 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining, by Extraordinary Resolution, the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

S. Cork, Liquidator

30th June 2000. (595)

# **Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up**

# Resolutions for Winding-up AERTEC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Begbies Traynor, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE, on 4th July 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that G. W. Rhodes, of Begbies Traynor, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held at the same place on the same day, the Voluntary Liquidation was confirmed with the appointment of G. W. Rhodes, of Begbies Traynor, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE, as Liquidator.

A. Kemp, Director (492)

# BALTIC EQUIPMENT UK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Gun Wharf, 124 Wapping High Street, London E1W 2NJ, on 27th June 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Patrick Bernard Harrington, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

N. Johnston (499)

# **CARDIFF BAY WINDOWS LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF1 9HB, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John W. Davies and Peter W. Engel, of BDO Stoy Hayward, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF1 9HB, be and they are hereby nominated Liquidators for the purpose of the winding-up."

A. J. Sims, Director (246)

### **DELL CONSTRUCTION LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 28th June 2000, at 10.15 a.m., the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Allan Cooper and John Russell, of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, Insolvency Practitioners duly qualified under the Insolvency Act 1986, be and are hereby appointed the Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, and that any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators is to be done by any one or more of the Liquidators for the time being in office."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, and held pursuant to sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Resolutions for Voluntary Liquidation and the appointment of Allan Cooper and John Russell were confirmed.

### DIGGINWELL CIVIL ENGINEERING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Kilmorey House, Grove Way, Esher, Surrey KT10 8HL, on 28th June 2000, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

respectively:
"That it hs been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mark Newman, of Smith & Williamson, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding up."

# DIRECT ACCOUNTANCY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at St. Silas House, 18 Moore Street, Sheffield S3 7UW, on 3rd July 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Dilip K. Dattani and Patrick B. Ellward, of BDO Stoy Hayward, Foxhall Lodge, Gregory Boulevard, Nottingham NG7 6LH, are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and are to act jointly and severally."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Dilip K. Dattani and Patrick B. Ellward was confirmed.

# ELMS MARKETING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of David Rubin & Company, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 28th June 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Appleton of David Rubin & Company, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

# FOLLY HOUSE FOOD GROUP LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 3 Signet Court, Swann's Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA, on 27th June 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting, that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen M. Rout, of Stephen M. Rout & Company, 12 Signet Court, Swanns Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

## HYDES OF CHERTSEY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Thistle Kings Cross, 100 Kings Cross Road, London WC1X 9DT, on 28th June 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution, and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting, that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound voluntarily and that Edwin James Kirkwood and Martin Andrew Shaw are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

### JASTEC SOLUTIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Gibson Booth, 12 Victoria Road, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S70 2BB, on 3rd July 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution, and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting, that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound voluntarily, and that Edward Christopher Wetton, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

# JAY DECORATIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 1a Tower Square, 33 Wellington Street, Leeds LS1 4HZ, on 23rd June 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew J. Bowers, of McCann Taylor, Buckstone Hall, Rawdon, Leeds LS19 6LL, be and he his hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

# KAMATE DEALERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 142-146 Old Street, London EC1V 9BJ, on 28th June 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that D. M. Patel, of D. M. Patel & Co., 40 Great James Street, London WC1N 3HB, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

# M & P LIGHTING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Jarvis International Gatwick Hotel, Tinsley Lane South, Three Bridges, Crawley RH10 2XH, on 3rd July 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin Charles Armstrong, of Turpin, Barker & Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, be appointed Liquidator of the Company."

# MAJESTIC WINDOWS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Third Floor, Peter House, St. Peter's Square, Manchester M1 5AB, on 6th July 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that C. C. S. MacMillan, of BDO Stoy Hayward Business Recovery, Third Floor, Peter House, St. Peter's Square, Manchester M1 5AB, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of C. C. S. MacMillan was confirmed.

# MASON AND MASON LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Lynton House, 7-12 Tavistock Square, London WC1H 9LT, on 29th June 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Frank Wessely, of Morley & Scott, 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1NS, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up." At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Frank Wessely was confirmed.

# **NUVO ENGINEERING LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Tudor Gate Hotel, Finedon, Northamptonshire, on 30th June 2000, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Brendan Ambrose Guilfoyle, of Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

# ONGAR INDUSTRIAL FLOORING SERVICES LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, on 3rd July 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Christakis Michael Iacovides, of Jeffreys Henry Jacobs, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of winding-up the Company's affairs and distributing its assets."

#### P W BRADFORD LIMITED

(t/a Bradford Timber Products and Bradford Builder Centre)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held on 30th June 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilites, continue its business, and it is advisable to wind up the Company, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alan G. Haden, of Haden Insolvency, Haden House, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 0HZ, be appointed as Liquidator."

# PACKAGE PROFESSIONALS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on 26th June 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alan S. Bradstock be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

# PHOTOARTS (U.K.) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Asden House, Victoria Street, West Bromwich, on 3rd July 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

was duly passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is desirable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that David Asbury, of Fields, Asden House, Victoria Street, West Bromwich B70 8HA, be and he is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

# PORTLAND SHEET METAL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at Alfreton Travelodge, Old Swanwick Colliery Road, Alfreton, Derbyshire DE55 1HJ, on 22nd June 2000, at 10 a.m., the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Colin Anthony Sefton, of Capital Insolvency Services, Regents Park House, Regent Street, Leeds LS2 7QJ, and Leonard Harris, of Leonard Harris Partnership, 75 Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3HR, be appointed as Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of such winding-up."

# ROCKINGHAM MANAGEMENT RESOURCE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company held at the Belmont House Hotel, De Montfort Street, Leicester, on 30th June 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable that the same be wound up voluntarily, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Neil Charles Money and Geoff Robbins, of Casson Beckman & Partners, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up"

### SOKEL SHAW CONSULTING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 8 Pollen Street, Hanover Square, London W1R 9PH, on 6th July 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Norman Harold Davis and James Robert Austin, of Anchor Brewhouse, 50 Shad Thames, Tower Bridge, London SE1 2YB, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

S. D. Sokel, Chairman (508)

# TRIDENT DISTRIBUTION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Old Bakery, Lower Gower Road, Royston, Hertfordshire SG8 5EA, on 30th June 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up, and that Steven George Taylor, of 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN, be and he is hereby nominated as Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

G. Flanagan, Director (497)

### WHITE BOOK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on 4th July 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert W. Keating, of R W Keating & Company, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WAI 1JY, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

G. M. Honey, Director (493)

# Meetings of Creditors 0700 2 INSURE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Fairlawns Hotel, Little Aston Road, Aldridge, Walsall, on 25th July 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office, the offices of K J Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, not later than 12 noon on 24th July 2000. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at the offices of K J Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of K J Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

A. D. Nolan, Director

### A.V.R. TOOLMAKERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Stage Hotel, Gregory Boulevard, Notttingham, on 18th July 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Deloitte & Touche, 1 Woodborough Road, Nottingham NG1 3FG, during the two business days preceding the above Meeting. By Order of the Board.

R. Jepson, Director

29th June 2000. (560)

# BARGEBLOW ELECTRIC LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, on Monday, 24th July 2000, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98, subsection (2)(a) of the Act, Peter Lomas, of Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, is appointed to act as the qualified Insolvency Practitioner who will furnish Creditors with such information as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

J. Ellis, Director

6th July 2000. (540)

# CAMBERLEY REALISATIONS LIMITED

(formerly Hurstdale Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG, on 21st July 2000, at 10.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of their debt, to the offices of Kroll Buchler Phillips Limited, Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HJ, not later than 12 noon on 20th July 2000. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. W. J. Kelly and G. S. Johal, of Kroll Buchler Phillips Limited, Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HJ, who are persons qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the Company will, during the course of the period before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting

By Order of the Board.

D. C. Gouldingay, Director

(257)

# CANVEL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG, on 14th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act.

M. Arif, Director

(261)

3rd July 2000. (539)

### CLAREMONT COACHES (LONDON) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at TUC Congress Centre, 23-28 Great Russell Street, London WC1B 3LS, on Friday, 14th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 and 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Robert Horton, of Bristow Burrell & Partners, 3 Riverview, Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4UX, being a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

A. J. Webb, Director 22nd June 2000. (548)

# CLARKSON PDS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at BN Jackson Norton, 4th Floor, Dominions House, North Dominions Arcade, Queen Street, Cardiff CF10 2AR, on 26th July 2000, at 12 noon, for the purpose of having a statement of the Company's affairs laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a proxy, together with a statement of their debt, at the offices of BN Jackson Norton, 4th Floor, Dominions House, North Dominions Arcade, Queen Street, Cardiff CF10 2AR, not later than 12 noon on 25th July 2000. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of BN Jackson Norton, 4th Floor, Dominions House, North Dominions Arcade, Queen Street, Cardiff CF10 2AR, during business hours on the two business days preceding the Meeting.

E. J. Clark, Director

4th July 2000. (543)

# CONMAX LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of Conmax Limited will be held at 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, on Thursday, 20th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 98 and 100. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Phillips & Co., 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting. Creditors should be aware that Resolutions will be taken at the Meeting specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition, the Meeting may receive information about the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt), along with an originally signed proxy, at 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, no later than 12 noon on Wednesday, 19th July 2000. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

G. Johnstone, Director

4th July 2000. (568)

#### EMBERSHAW LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of K. J. Watkin & Co., Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, on 20th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, not later than 12 noon on 19th July 2000. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

K. G. Edge, Director

(260)

(815)

## EQUINOX MEDICAL LASERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Wednesday, 19th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

A. R. Lewis, Company Secretary 3rd July 2000.

# ERIC MARJORAM TRANSPORT LIMITED

(t/a ANC Market Harborough)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 20th July 2000, at 3.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at F. A. Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, not later than 12 noon on 19th July 2000. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on Tuesday, 18th July 2000 and Wednesday, 19th July 2000, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

D. Strachan, Director

3rd July 2000. (556)

# GREATMINSTER UNDERWRITING MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED, on 18th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Such information regarding the Company's affairs as may be reasonably requested is available from J. N. R. Pitts, of Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.

By Order of the Board.

M. Mann, Director

29th June 2000. (559)

### GROVE DEVELOPMENTS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Downs Court Business Centre, 29 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on 2nd August 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. One of the matters that may be the subject of Resolutions at the Meeting is the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. In addition the Meeting will be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Act, Nola Barber and Neil Henry, of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, who are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the Company will, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information as they may reasonably require.

# HAMPTON TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Hill House, Highgate Hill, London N19 5UU, on 19th August 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purpose mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Matters to be considered by the Meeting may also include Resolutions to fix the Liquidator's remuneration and agree the costs of convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, accompanied by a full statement of account, at the registered offices of the Company, situated at Hill House, Highgate Hill, London N19 5UU, not later than 12 noon on the full working day immediately preceding that of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Hill House, Highgate Hill, London N19 5UU, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is also given that, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Joan Yvonne Venvil, of Carter Backer Winter, Hill House, Highgate Hill, London N19 5UU, is qualified to act as an insolvency practitioner in relation to the above Company. Joan Yvonne Venvil will make available for inspection, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors, free of charge, at the offices of Carter Backer Winter, Hill House, Highgate Hill, London N19 5UU, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

M. Woodward, Director

29th June 2000. (804)

# HEADSTREAM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, on 21st July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above

By Order of the Board.

C. D. Meister, Director

# HERITAGE FINE FURNITURE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD1 7HG, on 21st July 2000, at 2.30 p.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. To be entitled to vote Creditors must lodge a full statement of account and unless claiming personally they must also submit a proxy which must be lodged not later than 12 noon on the preceding business day at the registered office, 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD1 7HG. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors, if they wish to vote at the Meeting, must also lodge full details of their security and its assessed value. Notice is also given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that David A. Rolph, of Moore Stephens Booth White, 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD1 7HG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors free of charge with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board. H. Garfield, Director

29th June 2000. (552)

# HOG'S BREATH SALOON QUAY WEST (HULL) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 102 Beverley Road, Hull HU3 1YA, on 13th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Such information regarding the Company's affairs as may be reasonably requested is available from D. F. Wilson, of Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.

By Order of the Board.

F. Daly, Director

29th June 2000. (547)

# IMPRESSIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 60-62 London Road, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey, on Wednesday, 19th July 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Philip Weinberg, of Marks Bloom, 60-62 London Road, Kingstonupon-Thames, Surrey, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company, at 60-62 London Road, Kingstonupon-Thames, Surrey, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

L. Crosby

6th July 2000. (152)

## KIDS-STUFF (EUROPE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Third Floor, 311 Ballards Lane, Finchley, London N12 8LY, on Tuesday, 1st August 2000, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the Company will be available for inspection on the two business days prior to the above Meeting, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., at BBK Chartered Accountants, Third Floor, 311 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

D. Spencer

7th July 2000. (554)

### LAINWOOD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The London Society of Chartered Accountants, 15 Basinghall Street, London EC2V 5BR, on 28th July 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A proxy form must be lodged, together with a statement of your claim, at the offices of Mark Jones & Co, not later than 12 noon on 27th July 2000, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting Information concerning the Company's affairs will be available, free of charge, from the offices of Mark Jones & Co, 114 Gaskarth Road, London SW12 9NW, during the period up to the Meeting of Creditors.

J. P. Tiernan, Director

5th July 2000. (553)

# LANDMARK AGRICULTURAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Forte Posthouse, Manchester Road, Hallam, Sheffield S10 5DX, on 18th July 2000, at 12.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, i.e. to consider the Director's statement of affairs, to appoint a Liquidator and to appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition, the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the next Meeting. Any Creditor wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a completed proof of debt form (together, if it is desired to vote by proxy, with a completed proxy form) at the office of Jacksons Corporate Recovery & Insolvency, 12-14 Macon Court, Crewe, Cheshire CW1 6EA, no later than 12 noon on 17th July 2000. A Creditor will be entitled to vote at the Meeting only if the details of the debt claimed to be due from the Company has been lodged. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the above address on the two business days next before the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

C. J. Hurst, Director 29th June 2000. (558)

# MARKET PLACE SERVICES LIMITED

(t/a Stock Disposal Company)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of K. J. Watkin & Co., Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, on 18th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, not later than 12 noon on 17th July 2000. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

D. D. Kinsey, Director

# MARROME LIMITED

(t/a Ballpark)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above Company will be held at 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on 1st August 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. One of the matters that may be the subject of Resolutions at the Meeting is the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. In addition the Meeting will be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Act, Nolas Barber and Neil Henry, of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, who are qualified to act as insolvency practitioners in relation to the Company will, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information as they may reasonably require.

I. Collins, Director

5th July 2000

(136)

### MELVIN YARDLEY GRINDING & ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above Company will be held at The Copthorne Merryhill Hotel, the Waterfront, Level Street, Brierley Hill, Dudley, West Midlands DY5 1UR, on 25th July 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. One of the matters that may be the subject of Resolutions at the Meeting is the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. In addition the Meeting will be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Act, Nola Barber and Neil Henry, of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, who are qualified to act as insolvency practitioners in relation to the Company will, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information as they may reasonably require.

M. Yardley, Director

5th July 2000. (151)

# MORTONS BARS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on Wednesday, 19th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure their proxies are received at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, by no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding that of the Meeting of Creditors, together with a statement of the amount claimed. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected free of charge at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

D. A. Brown, Director

5th July 2000. (550)

# NEWMOOR PATTERNBOOKS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above Company will be held at Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester, on Friday, 28th July 2000, at 11 a.m. Notice is also given pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. at Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, from 26th July 2000.

By Order of the Board.

S. D. Britton, Director

4th July 2000. (555)

# P B TIMBER LIMITED

(formerly Purpose Built Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at No. 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS, on 10th July 2000, at 12.15 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Smith & Williamson, No. 1 Riding House, London W1A 3AS, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days prior to the Meeting of Creditors. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account and (unless attending in person) a proxy at the offices of Smith & Williamson, No. 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS, no later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting of Creditors. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. It should be noted that a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated may be passed at the above Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

A. Walker, Director 30th June 2000. (542)

#### PIN CORPORATE SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Club, 36 Victoria Avenue, Harrogate HG1 5PR, on 20th July 2000, at 10.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, i.e., to consider the Directors' statement of affairs, to appoint a Liquidator and to appoint a Liquidation Committee. Any Creditor wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a completed proof of debt form, (together, if it is desired to vote by proxy, with a completed proxy form) at the offices of Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 1LX, no later than 12 noon on 19th July 2000. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 1LX, and Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, 35 East Parade, Harrogate HG1 5LQ, on the two business days next before the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

A. Meredith, Director
3rd July 2000. (551)

# R. A. AUSTIN LIFE & PENSIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire, on Monday, 24th July 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, not later than 12 noon on the 21st July 2000. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on Thursday, 20th July and Friday, 21st July 2000, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

L. B. Binfield, Director
30th June 2000. (557)

# RIVIERA FASHIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, on 21st July 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A form of proxy must be duly completed and lodged together with a written statement of claim at HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, not later than 12 noon on 20th July 2000 if Creditors wish to vote at the Meeting. Notice is also given that secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security, the date when it was given and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Creditors requiring further information may apply to J. P. W. Harlow or K. Mistry, at HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE. By Order of the Board.

A. K. Chopra, Director

29th June 2000. (561)

# ROBERTS MCLELLAN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Huntington Moore, No. 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, on Wednesday, 19th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Huntington Moore, No. 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, on the two business days next before the day of the Meeting.

A. McLellan, Director

5th July 2000. (259)

# SOKEL SHAW CONSULTING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at International Cricket Club, 71 Blandford Street, London W1H 8AB, on 20th July 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office, Anchor Brewhouse, 50 Shad Thames, Tower Bridge, London SE1 2YB, not later than 12 noon on 19th July 2000. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Anchor Brewhouse, 50 Shad Thames, Tower Bridge, London SE1 2YB, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Anchor Brewhouse, 50 Shad Thames, Tower Bridge, London SE1 2YB, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

S. Sokel, Director (541)

### SOUTHERN COUNTIES OPTICAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Radfords, 43 Pall Mall, London, on 21st July 2000, at 12.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. In accordance with the provisions of section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, Paul Barrett, of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB, being a qualified Insolvency Practitioner, will furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

G. N. Smeath, Director
30th June 2000. (816)

# STIKYBIZNEZ LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 95 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Stoughton House, Harborough Road, Oadby, Leicester LE2 4LP, on 14th July 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 95, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a proxy, together with a statement of their debt, at the offices of Pole Arnold, Stoughton House, Harborough Road, Oadby, Leicester LE2 4LP, not later than 12 noon on 13th July 2000. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Pole Arnold on 12th July 2000 and 13th July 2000 between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

J. P. T. Redmond, Liquidator 5th July 2000. (256)

## TECSERV ENGINEERING PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 17th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions may also be passed at this Meeting with regard to the Liquidator's remuneration and the costs of convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. at Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 13th July 2000 and 14th July 2000.

By Order of the Board.

R. L. Evans, Director

5th July 2000. (544)

### TOP DRAWER OFFICE SUPPLIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Poste House Hotel, Handycross, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP11 1TL, on Wednesday, 19th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Information concerning the affairs of the Company may be obtained from I. D. Holland, of Ian Holland & Co., Parkville House, Bridge Street, Pinner, Middlesex HA5 3JD.

By Order of the Board.

A. J. Davis, Director

5th July 2000. (255)

### TYPE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

(t/a Camelot)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on Monday, 17th July 2000, at 3 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure their proxies are received at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, by no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding that of the Meeting of Creditors, together with a statement of the amount claimed. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

N. Collins, Director

5th July 2000. (546)

# W C D PROMOTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, situated at 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE, on 24th July 2000, at 1100 hours, for the purposes provided in section 98 et seq. It is not intended to propose any Resolutions at the Meeting concerning Liquidators remuneration, however the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the above Company's Creditors can be inspected at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the Meeting of Creditors.

P. Greenwood, Director

6th July 2000. (545)

# Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 3479528

Name of Company: AERTEC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Erlebach 1997 Limited.

Nature of Business: Other Manufacture.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: G. W. Rhodes, Begbies Traynor, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE.

Office Holder Number: 2478. Date of Appointment: 4th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (625)

Company Number: 3059050.

Name of Company: B & S MOULDINGS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Fibre Glass Moulded Products for

the Building Industry. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Grant Thornton, Higham House, Higham Place, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8EE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Joseph P. McLean, Grant Thornton, Higham House, Higham Place, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8EE.

Office Holder Number: 8903.

Date of Appointment: 22nd June 2000.

By whom Appointed: By Order of the High Court, Manchester District Registry, No. 1349 of 2000 on the removal of the previous Liquidator, Roderick John Weston. (525)

Company Number: 3130829.

Name of Company: BALTIC EQUIPMENT UK LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Suppliers of Hydraulic Components and Provision of Consultancy Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Blandford House, 27 High Street, Highworth, Swindon.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Patrick Bernard Harrington, Blandford House, 27 High Street, Highworth, Swindon, Wiltshire SN6 7HO.

Office Holder Number: 6626.

Date of Appointment: 27th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (531)

Company Number: 3427439.

Name of Company: CARDIFF BAY WINDOWS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Installation of Double Glazing Units.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral

Road, Cardiff CF1 9HB.

Liquidators' Names and Address: John W. Davies and Peter W. Engel, BDO Stoy Hayward, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF1 9HB.

Office Holder Numbers: 6425 and 8103. Date of Appointment: 28th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (257)

Company Number: 3548252.

Name of Company: DELL CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Building Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Allan Cooper and John Russell, Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF.

Office Holder Numbers: 5546 and 5544. Date of Appointment: 28th June 2000.

(249)By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 715810.

Name of Company: **DENTON (R.E.) LIMITED.** 

Previous Name of Company: Denton and Company (Rubber

Engineers) Limited.

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Rubber.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Grant Thornton, Higham House,

Higham Place, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8EE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Joseph P. McLean, Grant Thornton, Higham House, Higham Place, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8EE.

Office Holder Number: 8903.

Date of Appointment: 22nd June 2000.

By whom Appointed: By Order of the High Court, Manchester District Registry, No. 1349 of 2000 on the removal of the previous Liquidator, Roderick John Weston.

Company Number: 02371999.

Name of Company: DIGGINWELL CIVIL ENGINEERING

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Employee Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Smith & Williamson, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Mark Newman, Smith & Williamson, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1

1YS

Office Holder Number: 8723.

Date of Appointment: 28th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members. (511)

Company Number: 3167375.

Name of Company: DIRECT ACCOUNTANCY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Accountancy Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Foxhall Lodge, Gregory Boulevard,

Nottingham NG7 6LH.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Dilip K. Dattani and Patrick B. Ellward, both of Foxhall Lodge, Gregory Boulevard, Nottingham NG7 6LH.

Office Holder Numbers: 7915 and 1191. Date of Appointment: 3rd July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (536)

Company Number: 01486931.

Name of Company: ELMS MARKETING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Wholesale Distributor of Leisurewear.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Paul Appleton, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

Office Holder Number: 8883.

Date of Appointment: 28th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Company.

Company Number: 3382274.

Name of Company: FOLLY HOUSE FOOD GROUP LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Poultry Farming.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: 12 Signet Court, Swanns Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Mark Rout, Stephen M. Rout & Company, 12 Signet Court, Swanns Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA.

Office Holder Number: 6062. Date of Appointment: 27th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 02950662.

Name of Company: HYDES OF CHERTSEY LTD. Nature of Business: General Building Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple

Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP. Liquidators' Names and Address: Martin Andrew Shaw and Edwin James Kirkwood, both of BKR Haines Watts, Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP.

Office Holder Numbers: 6334 and 8096. Date of Appointment: 28th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (532)

Company Number: 1230151.

Name of Company: ICEBERG FROZEN FOODS LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: Midnight Sun Frozen Foods Limited and

Icelandic Frozen Foods (N.E.) Limited

Nature of Business: Wholesaling and Retailing Frozen and Non-Frozen Foods.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Grant Thornton, Higham House,

Higham Place, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8EE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Joseph P. McLean, Grant Thornton, Higham House, Higham Place, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8EE.
Office Holder Number: 8903.

Date of Appointment: 22nd June 2000.

By whom Appointed: By Order of the High Court, Manchester District Registry, No. 1349 of 2000, on the removal of the previous Liquidator, Roderick John Weston.

Company Number: 3320219.

Name of Company: JASTEC SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Computer Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Gibson Booth, 12 Victoria Road, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S70 2BB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Edward Christopher Wetton, Gibson Booth, 12 Victoria Road, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S70 2BB.

Office Holder Number: 6229. Date of Appointment: 3rd July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(533)

Company Number: 2741706.

Name of Company: JAY DECORATIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Zonebasis Limited. Nature of Business: Wallpaper Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o McCann Taylor, Buckstone Hall, Rawdon, Leeds LS19 6LL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew John Bowers, McCann Taylor, Buckstone Hall, Rawdon, Leeds LS19 6LL.

Office Holder Number: 8328.

Date of Appointment: 23rd June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(528)

Company Number: 03473446.

Name of Company: KAMATE DEALERS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Provision of Computerised Accounting and Consultancy Service.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o D. M. Patel, 40 Great James Street, London WC1N 3HB.

(534)

(811)

Liquidator's Name and Address: D. M. Patel, 40 Great James Street, London WC1N 3HB.

Office Holder Number: 8668.

Date of Appointment: 6th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(802)

Company Number: 2349687.

Name of Company: M & P LIGHTING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Lighting Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Allen House, 1 Westmead Road,

Sutton, Surrey.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Martin Charles Armstrong, Turpin Barker & Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM14LA

Office Holder Number: 006212. Date of Appointment: 3rd July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (128)

Company Number: 01284342.

Name of Company: MAJESTIC WINDOWS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Majestic Aluminium Window Co.

Nature of Business: Other Manufacture.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Third Floor, Peter House, St. Peter's

Square, Manchester M1 5AB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: C. C. S. MacMillan, BDO Stoy Hayward, Third Floor, Peter House, St. Peter's Square, Manchester M1 5AB.

Office Holder Number: 6000.

Date of Appointment: 6th July 2000. (809)By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2713558.

Name of Company: MASON AND MASON LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: Fluentissue Limited; Mason and Mason (Insurance Services) Limited; Mason and Mason Life and Pensions

Nature of Business: Insurance Broker.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 81 Station Road, Marlow,

Buckinghamshire SL7 1NS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Frank Wessely, Morley & Scott, 81

Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1NS. Office Holder Number: 7788.

Date of Appointment: 29th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (148)

Company Number: 1668715.

Name of Company: NUVO ENGINEERING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Lift and Handling Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH. Liquidator's Name and Address: Brendan Ambrose Guilfoyle, Begbies

Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH.

Office Holder Number: 2563.

Date of Appointment: 30th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (521)

Company Number: 01348232.

Name of Company: ONGAR INDUSTRIAL FLOORING SERVICES LTD.

Nature of Business: Installation of Commercial Flooring.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road,

London EC1V 2NJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Christakis Michael Iacovides, Jeffreys Henry Jacobs, Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V

Office Holder Number: 005428.

Date of Appointment: 3rd July 2000

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3675190.

Name of Company: P W BRADFORD LIMITED.

Trading Name: Bradford Timber Products/Bradford Builder Centre.

Nature of Business: DIY Trade Centre.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Haden Insolvency, Haden House, 485

Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 0HZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan G. Haden, Haden Insolvency, Haden House, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire R61 0HZ

Office Holder Number: 8823.

Date of Appointment: 30th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (250)

Company Number: 03407970.

Name of Company: PACKAGE PROFESSIONALS

INTERNATIÔNĂL LIMITED. Nature of Business: Recruitment Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Langley House, Park Road, East

Finchley, London N2 8EX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan S. Bradstock, Langley &

(526)

Partners, Langley House, Park Road, London N2 8EX.

Office Holder Number: 00005956.
Date of Appointment: 26th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 1285196.

Name of Company: PARTNERS IN PROPERTY LEISURE GROUP

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Sellers of Timeshares.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Grant Thornton, Higham House,

Higham Place, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8EE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Joseph P. McLean, Grant Thornton, Higham House, Higham Place, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8EE.

Office Holder Number: 8903.

Date of Appointment: 22nd June 2000.

By whom Appointed: By Order of the High Court, Manchester District Registry No. 1349 of 2000 on the removal of the previous Liquidator, Roderick John Weston.

Company Number: 1994544.

Name of Company: PARTNERS IN PROPERTY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Sellers of Timeshares.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Grant Thornton, Higham House,

Higham Place, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8EE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Joseph P. McLean, Grant Thornton, Higham House, Higham Place, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8EE.

Office Holder Number: 8903.

Date of Appointment: 22nd June 2000.

By whom Appointed: By Order of the High Court, Manchester District Registry No. 1349 of 2000 on the removal of the previous Liquidator, Roderick John Weston. (516)

Company Number: 2500054.

Name of Company: PAUL GRAY CONTRACTS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Organport Limited. Nature of Business: Earthmoving Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o John B. Taylor & Co., 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton-on-Tees TS15 9AE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Joseph P. McLean, Grant Thornton, Higham House, Higham Place, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8EE.

Office Holder Number: 8903

Date of Appointment: 22nd June 2000. (128)

By whom Appointed: By Order of the High Court, Manchester District Registry No. 1349 of 2000 on the removal of the previous Liquidator, Roderick John Weston.

Company Number: 03280704.

Name of Company: PHOTOARTS (U.K.) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Graphic Printers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Fields, Asden House, Victoria Street,

West Bromwich, West Midlands B70 8HA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Asbury, Fields, Asden House,

Victoria Street, West Bromwich, West Midlands B70 8HA.
Office Holder Number: 2/5763/01.

Date of Appointment: 4th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (2443)

Company Number: 02652328

Name of Company: PORTLAND SHEET METAL LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Sheet Metal Producers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Capital Insolvency Services, Regents

Park House, Regent Street, Leeds L\$2 7QJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Colin Anthony Sefton, Capital Insolvency Services, Regents Park House, Regent Street, Leeds LS27QJ and Leonard Harris, Leonard Harris Partnership, 75 Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3HR.

Office Holder Numbers: 6495 and 5437. Date of Appointment: 22nd June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (535)

Company Number: 3659024

Name of Company: REALITIES FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Financial Advisors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Ratcliffe & Co., Insolvency Practitioners,

7 Chorley New Road, Bolton.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gerard Nicholas Ratcliffe, Ratcliffe &

Co., 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton. Office Holder Number: 8666.

Date of Appointment: 13th June 2000 Members and 4th July 2000

Creditors.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3297920.

Name of Company: ROCKINGHAM MANAGEMENT

RESOURCE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Sale/Service Evaluation Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 435 Lichfield Place, Lichfield Road,

Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Neil Charles Money and Geoff Robbins, Casson Beckman & Partners, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS.

Office Holder Numbers: 8900 and 6622. Date of Appointment: 30th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (527)

Company Number: 3803984.

Name of Company: SOKEL SHAW CONSULTING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Project Managers, Building and Civil Engineering.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Anchor Brewhouse, 50 Shad Thames,

Tower Bridge, London SE1 2YB.

Liquidators' Names and Address: James R. Austin and Norman H. Davis, both of Lane Heywood Davis, Anchor Brewhouse, 50 Shad

Thames, Tower Bridge, London SE1 2YB. Office Holder Numbers: 001531 and 001208.

Date of Appointment: 6th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members. (514)

Company Number: 01066876.

Name of Company: STOCKLEY CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Civil Engineering and Construction.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Iveco Ford House, Station Road, Watford

Liquidators' Names and Address: Mark John Wilson and Graham Paul Bushby, both of Baker Tilly, Iveco Ford House, Station Road, Watford

Office Holder Numbers: 8612 and 8736. Date of Appointment: 29th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3793285.

Name of Company: TRIDENT DISTRIBUTION LIMITED. Nature of Business: Distributors of Second-Hand Mobile Phones.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Old Bakery. Lower Gower Road,

Royston, Hertfordshire SG8 5EA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Steven George Taylor, 4 Charterhouse

(529)

Square, London EC1M 6EN. Office Holder Number: 7953. Date of Appointment: 30th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3297013. Name of Company: **W P MEYNELL LIMITED.** Previous Name of Company: Pitcomp 148 Limited.

Nature of Business: Wholesale Distribution of Pet and Horse Feeds and

Associated Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Grant Thornton, Higham House,

Higham Place, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8EE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Joseph P. McLean, Grant Thornton, Higham House, Higham Place, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8EE.

Office Holder Number: 8903.

Date of Appointment: 22nd June 2000.

By whom Appointed: By Order of the High Court, Manchester District Registry, No. 1349 of 2000, on the removal of the previous Liquidator, Roderick John Weston.

Company Number: 3441828.

Name of Company: WHITE BOOK LIMITED. Nature of Business: Multi Media Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington,

Cheshire WA1 1JY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert William Keating, R W Keating & Company, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY.

Office Holder Number: 7703. Date of Appointment: 4th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (522)

# **Annual Liquidation Meetings**

# ELECTRIC LOCK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the above Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, on 18th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before it showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Creditor/Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Creditor/Member.

G. E. Blackburn, Liquidator (604)

# YOURS DIRECT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that an Annual Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 42 George Street, Reading, Berkshire, on 8th August 2000, at 11.45 a.m., to be followed at 12 noon by an Annual Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up to date.

D. P. G. Walker, Liquidator

(520)

4th July 2000. (821)

# Final Meetings ACE TELECOM LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, on 16th August 2000, at 10.15 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Bridgers, 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

P. J. Bridger, Liquidator

29th June 2000. (576)

### ALAN WELLFARE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton, on 15th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purpose provided for in the said section.

P. Barrett, Liquidator

4th July 2000. (817)

# ALEXANDER GRAHAM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of The Richmond Partnership, 82-86 Sheen Road, Richmond, Surrey TW9 1UF, on 23rd August 2000, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes of having laid before them an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12 noon on 23rd August 2000.

R. Rohilla, Liquidator

6th July 2000. (139)

# ALTESSE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Friday, 4th August 2000, at 11.15 a.m. precisely, to be followed at 11.30 a.m. by a Meeting of the Creditors for the purpose of having an account laid before them, to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at the offices of Stones & Co., at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, by 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

G. Stones, Liquidator

4th July 2000. (823)

# AUTOPHONES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on Tuesday, 15th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, for the purpose in the said section.

N. Henry, Joint Liquidator

4th July 2000. (14)

# BOCOST CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Grasshopper Inn, Moorhouse, near Westerham, Kent, on Friday, 25th August 2000, at 12.10 p.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 39A Holland Road, Hunt Green Oxted, Surrey, not later than 1600 hours of the business day before the Meeting.

D. Lewis, Liquidator

3rd July 2000. (580)

## BREW BROS (BERMONDSEY) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Sidcup House, 12-18 Station Road, Sidcup, Kent DA15 7EX, on 2nd August 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Sidcup House, 12-18 Station Road, Sidcup, Kent, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

A. J. Clark, Liquidator

4th July 2000. (591)

# CHAWTON BUILDING & CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh SO53 3TZ, on 11th August 2000, at 2 p.m., to be followed at 2.30 p.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh SO53 3TZ, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

M. R. Eastwood Matthews, Joint Liquidator

6th July 2000. (137)

# CLEANSTART LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company is to be held at 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP, on 17th August 2000, at 3 p.m and 3.15 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the winding-up and hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator; resolving that the Liquidator be released from office and resolving that the Liquidator be authorised to dispose of the books and records of the Company and the records of the Liquidation at the expiry 12 months after the dissolution of the Company. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

S. Franklin, Liquidator

5th July 2000. (266)

# COPY IT PRINT SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Grasshopper Inn, Moorhouse, near Westerham, Kent, on Friday, 25th August 2000, at 11.40 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 39A Holland Road, Hunt Green Oxted, Surrey, not later than 1600 hours of the business day before the Meeting.

D. Lewis, Liquidator

3rd July 2000. (577)

### **COURTGEM LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company is to be held at 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP, on 16th August 2000, at 1 p.m. and 1.15 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the winding-up and hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator, resolving that the Liquidator be released from office and resolving that the Liquidator be authorised to dispose of the books and records of the Company and the records of the liquidation at the expiry 12 months after the dissolution of the Company. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

S. Franklin, Liquidator

5th July 2000. (271)

### CRICKATHON MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Kallis & Co., Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 14th August 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

K. Kallis, Joint Liquidator

6th May 2000. (807)

# DALE ENGINEERING (BURTON UPON TRENT) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Victoria House, 76 Milton Street, Nottingham NG1 3QY, on 11th August 2000, at 11 a.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 11.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, i.e. having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

P. Finnity and E. M. Shires, Joint Liquidators
6th July 2000. (264)

# DEALERSTONE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on Wednesday, 16th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, for the purpose provided for in the said section.

N. Henry and B. A. J. Lines, Joint Liquidators
3rd July 2000. (143)

# DEEMAC SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Grasshopper Inn, Moorhouse, near Westerham, Kent, on Friday, 25th August 2000, at 12.30 p.m. precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 39a Holland Road, Hurst Green, Oxted, Surrey, not later than 4 p.m. of the business day before the Meeting.

*D. Lewis*, Liquidator 3rd July 2000.

(589)

# DEXPLAN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company is to be held at 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP, on 17th August 2000, at 1 p.m. and 1.15 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the winding-up and hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator; resolving that the Liquidator be released from office; and resolving that the Liquidator be authorised to dispose of the books and records of the Company and the records of the Liquidation at the expiry 12 months after the dissolution of the Company. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

S. Franklin, Liquidator

5th July 2000. (269)

## EVA TANDOORI LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company is to be held at 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP, on 15th August 2000, at 3 p.m. and 3.15 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the winding-up and hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator; resolving that the Liquidator be released from office; and resolving that the Liquidator be authorised to dispose of the books and records of the Company and the records of the Liquidation at the expiry 12 months after the dissolution of the Company. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

S. Franklin, Liquidator

5th July 2000. (265)

#### EXXAN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company and a Meeting of its Creditors will be held at Cosgroves, Coral House, 42 Charles Street, Manchester M1 7DB, on 8th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively, for the purpose in each case of having laid before it an account and showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the General Meeting of the Company may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

O. K. Aljanabi 30th June 2000. (593)

# F. MATHER & CO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company and a Meeting of its Creditors will be held at Cosgroves, Coral House, 42 Charles Street, Manchester M1 7DB, on 8th August 2000, at 2 p.m. and 2.30 p.m. respectively, for the purpose in each case of having laid before it an account and showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the General Meeting of the Company may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

O. K. Aljanabi, Liquidator 30th June 2000. (594)

### FORUM TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, on Wednesday, 12th July 2000, at 10 a.m. precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

P. Lomas, Liquidator
5th July 2000. (572)

### GALERUSH LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP, on 15th August 2000, at 2 p.m. and 2.15 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the winding-up and hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator; resolving that the Liquidator be released from office and resolving that the Liquidator be authorised to dispose of the books and records of the Company and the records of the Liquidator at the expiry 12 months after the dissolution of the Company. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a member or Creditor.

S. Franklin, Liquidator
4th July 2000. (272)

### **GLENGARRY LONDON LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company is to be held at 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP, on 15th August 2000, at 1 p.m. and 1.15 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the winding-up and hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator; resolving that the Liquidator be released from office and resolving that the Liquidator be authorised to dispose of the books and records of the Company and the records of the Liquidator at the expiry 12 months after the dissolution of the Company. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

S. Franklin, Liquidator
4th July 2000. (273)

# IAN STOCKDALE VOYAGER INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1M 1DA, on 10th August 2000, at 10 a.m. for 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

R. Hocking, Liquidator
4th July 2000. (263)

# ICACOURT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP, on 16th August 2000, at 2 p.m. and 2.15 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the winding-up and hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator; resolving that the Liquidator be released from office and resolving that the Liquidator be authorised to dispose of the books and records of the Company and the records of the Liquidator at the expiry 12 months after the dissolution of the Company. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

S. Franklin, Liquidator 5th July 2000.

# INSTRUMENTATION AND PROCESS SYSTEMS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, on 11th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property to the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of.

P. O'Hara, Liquidator 4th July 2000. (574)

### ITAT SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 43 South Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4QU, on 4th August 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidators shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at Harrisons, 43 South Street, Reading RG1 4QU, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

P. R. Boyle, Joint Liquidator
4th July 2000. (825)

# M. B. BUILDERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company will be held at Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, on 14th August 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m. by an Annual and Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, no later than 12 noon on the preceding business day.

M. Moses, Joint Liquidator 30th June 2000. (145)

# MD TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

(270)

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Winchester House, Deane Gate Avenue, Taunton TA1 3UH, on 4th August 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy holder to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy holder to be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Winchester House, Deane Gate Avenue, Taunton, Somerset, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

S. J. Milsted, Liquidator 4th July 2000. (586)

# MARCELL'S LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, on 11th August 2000, at 10 a.m. for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property to the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote for him and such proxy need not also be a Member.

P. O'Hara, Liquidator
4th July 2000. (575)

# METROPOLITAN RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Newland Mallett Garner, Woodbury & Co., Crown House, 37-41 Prince Street, Bristol BS1 4PS, on 17th August 2000, at 3.30 p.m., to be followed at 3.45 p.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of considering how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company has been disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company shall be disposed of. A proxy to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Crown House, 37-41 Prince Street, Bristol BS1 4PS, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

N. G. Mallett, Liquidator 5th July 2000. (808)

# NEW OCEAN FRESH FISH LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Grasshopper Inn, Moorhouse, near Westerham, Kent, on Friday, 25th August 2000, at 11.35 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 39a Holland Road, Hunt Green, Oxted, Surrey, not later than 1600 hours on the business day before the Meeting.

D. Lewis, Liquidator
3rd July 2000. (578)

# NOBLEJEWEL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of The Richmond Partnership, 82-86 Sheen Road, Richmond, Surrey TW9 1UF, on 22nd August 2000, at 11 a.m. for the purposes of having laid before them an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of; and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12 noon on 21 August 2000.

R. Rohilla, Liquidator 6th July 2000. (140)

## NOT COINSEED LIMITED

(Ex CC.S Ltd)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Grasshopper Inn, Moorhouse, near Westerham, Kent, on Friday, 25th August 2000, at 12 noon, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidators at 39A Holland Road, Hunt Green, Oxted, Surrey, not later than 1600 hours on the business day before the Meeting.

D. Lewis, Liquidator
3rd July 2000. (581)

## **OASTFERN LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at the Civic Offices, St. Nicholas Way, Sutton, Surrey SM1 1EA, on Monday, 31st July 2000, at 2.45 p.m. for the purposes of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and how the Company's property has been disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with me not later than 12 noon on Friday, 28th July 2000.

G. Henderson, Liquidator 3rd July 2000. (584)

## PAPERWALL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Piper Thompson, Mulberry House, 53 Church Street, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 9DJ, on Thursday, 10th August 2000, at 11 a.m. and 11.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of approving Liquidators remuneration, receving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote on their behalf for which a form of proxy is enclosed. This must be lodged with me no later than 12 noon, on 9th August 2000.

T. J. Thompson, Liquidator 5th July 2000. (138)

# PURELY STITCHES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company is to be held at 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP, on 17th August 2000, at 2 p.m. and 2.15 p.m. respectively for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the winding-up and hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator, resolving that the Liquidator be released from office. Resolving that the Liquidator be authorised to dispose of the books and records of the Company and the records of the Liquidation at the expiry 12 months after the dissolution of the Company. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

S. Franklin, Liquidator 5th July 2000. (267)

# QUEST APPOINTMENTS (PORTSMOUTH) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 30 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire GU13 9QL, on 14th August 2000, at 11 a.m. to be followed at 11.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 30 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire GU13 9QL, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

R. J. Thompson, Liquidator 6th July 2000. (141)

### RIDGELAKE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Grasshoper Inn, Moorhouse, near Westerham, Kent, on Friday, 25th August 2000, at 11.45 a.m. precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 39A Holland Road, Hurst Green, Oxted, Surrey, not later than 1600 hours on the business day before the Meeting.

# SOURCELINE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Grasshoper Inn, Moorhouse, near Westerham, Kent, on Friday, 25th August 2000, at 11.30 a.m. precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 39A Holland Road, Hurst Green, Oxted, Surrey, not later than 1600 hours on the business day before the Meeting.

### SPECTA-CALL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Grasshoper Inn, Moorhouse, near Westerham, Kent, on Friday, 25th August 2000, at 11 a.m. precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 39a Holland Road, Hurst Green, Oxted, Surrey, not later than 1600 hours on the business day before the Meeting.

# T A PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE, on Friday, 11th August 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in their place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the above address by no later than 12 noon on the last working day preceding the Meetings.

# TASTY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company is to be held at 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP, on 16th August 2000, at 3 p.m. as 13 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the winding-up and hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator, and resolving that the Liquidator be released from office, and resolving that the Liquidator be authorised to dispose of the books and records of the Company and the records of the Liquidation at the expiry of 12 months after the dissolution of the Company. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

S. Franklin, Liquidator 5th July 2000.

# TAYFUN AIR (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Grasshopper Inn, Moorhouse, near Westerham, Kent, on Friday, 25th August 2000, at 12.15 p.m. precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 39a Holland Road, Hurst Green, Oxted, Surrey, not later than 1600 hours on the business day before the Meeting.

D. Lewis, Liquidator 3rd July 2000. (590)

# THE LIGHTWEIGHT STONE CO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Grasshopper Inn, Moorhouse, near Westerham, Kent, on Friday, 25th August 2000, at 12.45 p.m. precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 39A Holland Road, Hurst Green, Oxted, Surrey, not later than 1600 hours on the business day before the Meeting.

D. Lewis, Liquidator
3rd July 2000. (588)

## THE SUPPLY COMPANY (CHARLTON) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Sidcup House, 12-18 Station Road, Sidcup, Kent DA15 7EX, on 27th July 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at Sidcup House, 12-18 Station Road, Sidcup, Kent, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

# TUDORMACE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 17th August 2000, at 11 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. respectively, for the purposes provided for in the said section. Proxies for use at the Meeting should be lodged at the Company's registered office as above, not later than 12 noon on 16th August 2000.

# VALE GLASS LIMITED

(268)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of KTS Dewey, 17 St. Andrew's Crescent, Cardiff CF10 3DB, on 24th August 2000, at 10 a.m. and will be followed by a Meeting of the Creditors at 10.15 a.m., for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up. The following Resolutions will be proposed at the Meetings: that the Liquidator's fees be approved; that the Liquidator's report be approved; that the receipts and payments account be approved; that the Liquidator be authorised to dispose of the books and records of the Company not less than 12 months after the Liquidation has been finalised. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged at 17 St. Andrew's Crescent, Cardiff CF10 3DB, no later than 23rd August 2000, at 12 noon.

P. R. Dewey, Liquidator 6th July 2000. (144)

# VIRTUAL GAMES & COMPUTER COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company and a Meeting of the Creditors will be held at Cosgroves, Coral House, 42 Charles Street, Manchester M1 7DB, on 8th August 2000, at 12.30 p.m. and 1 p.m. respectively, for the purpose in each case of having laid before it an account and showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the General Meeting of the Company may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

#### WALLACE & HINDS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at 42 St. James Crescent, Swansea, West Glamorgan SA1 6DR, on 9th August 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of the Creditors for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidation showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 42 St. James Crescent, Swansea, West Glamorgan SA1 6DR, by 12 noon of the business day before the Meeting.

# Notices to Creditors BALTIC EQUIPMENT UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Patrick Bernard Harrington, of Bernard Harrington and Company, Blandford House, 27 High Street, Highworth, Swindon, Wiltshire SN6 7HQ, was appointed Liquidator of the above-named Company on 27th June 2000.

Further the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 28th August 2000, to detail their names and addresses (and Solicitors if applicable) together with particulars of their debts or claims in writing or in person, to the Liquidator, and as specified by the Liquidator; in default thereof they will be excluded from any benefit arising from the Liquidation.

# **CARDIFF BAY WINDOWS LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 15th August 2000, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to John W. Davies, of BDO Stoy Hayward, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF1 9HB, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

# J HEWISON LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to rule 4.182 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Liquidator of the above Company intends to make a distribution to the Creditors. Creditors are required to submit full details of their claims and their names and addresses to the Liquidator, at RMT, 3 Portland Terrace, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1QQ, on or before 7th August 2000, which is the last day for proving claims. Notice is also given that the intended distribution is a final distribution and will be made without regard to any claims not submitted by the date mentioned.

#### JASTEC SOLUTIONS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Edward Christopher Wetton, of Gibson Booth, 12 Victoria Road, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S70 2BB, give notice that on 3rd July 2000, I was appointed Liquidator of Jastec Solutions Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st August 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Edward Christopher Wetton, of 12 Victoria Road, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S70 2BB, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

# M & P LIGHTING LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I, Martin Charles Armstrong, of Turpin Barker & Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, give notice that on 3rd July 2000, I was appointed Liquidator of M & P Lighting Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st August 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Martin Charles Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

# NUVO ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st July 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Brendan Ambrose Guilfoyle, of Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, the Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

# PHOTOARTS (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 4th September 2000, to send in their full forenames and surname, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned David Asbury, Fields, Asden House, Victoria Street, West Bromwich B70 8HA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

### STOCKLEY CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 4th August 2000, to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned, M. J. Wilson of Baker Tilley, Iveco Ford House, Station Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD1 1TG, the Joint Liquidator, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Liquidators to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the declaration of any dividend is not entitled to disturb by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that dividend or any other dividend declared before his debt was proved.

M. J. Wilson, Joint Liquidator 30th June 2000. (563)

# Winding-up By The Court Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 3641 of 2000

# In the matter of BARWOODS BUILDING CONTRACTORS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 3 Newbury Street, Wantage, Oxfordshire OX12 8BU, presented on 13th June 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Littlegate House, St. Ebbest Street, Oxford OX1 1QA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 26th July 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Moon Beever, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/DFT/H00349-00228.) (157)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 781 of 2000

In the Matter of BEYOND THE PLACE LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 5 West Lane, Chester Le Street, County Durham DH3 3JH, presented on 14th February 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, Coniston House, Town Centre, Washington Tyne and Wear NE38 7RN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/C..S/421423/34336.)

4th July 2000. (159)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 3643 of 2000

# In the Matter of **DUKEDALE ENTERPRISES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 15 Park Grove, Tilehurst, Reading RG30 2NJ, presented on 13th June 2000 by HM  $\,$ Customs and Excise, of Eldon Court, 75 London Road, Reading RG1 5BS, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 26th July 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Moon Beever, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/DFT/h00351-00291.) (153) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 555 of 2000

# In the Matter of FAIRGRIEVE LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Lloyd & Mills Accountants, Garden Village Business Centre, Bridgnorth Road, Shipley, Wolverhampton, presented on 19th May 2000 by HM Customs and Excise Northampton, of Princess House, Cliftonville Road, Northampton NN1 5AE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 24th July 2000, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Lees Lloyd Whitley, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 61351.)

7th July 2000. (163)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 641 of 2000

# In the Matter of FINMA (UK) LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 9 Fraser Avenue, Caversham, Reading, Berkshire, presented on 9th June 2000 by HM Customs and Excise Northampton of Princess House, Cliftonville Road, Northampton NN1 5AE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 24th July 2000, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Lees Lloyd Whitley, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 61897.)

7th July 2000. (162)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 376 of 2000

# In the Matter of IVORY PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Shenton House, 43-45 Spring Gardens, Manchester, presented on 24th March 2000 by HM Customs and Excise of Custom House, Furness Quay, Salford, Greater Manchester, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 24th July 2000, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Lees Lloyd Whitley, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN (Ref. 60383.)

7th July 2000. (164)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1589 of 2000

## In the Matter of JAY DECORATIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of McCann Taylor, Buckstone Hall, Cliffe Drive, Rawdon, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS19 6LL, presented on 2nd June 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/C..S/423538/34503.)

4th July 2000. (161) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No. 1352 of 2000

In the Matter of JIM ARNOLD INSURANCE ASSESSORS UK LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of the Stables, 33A Castle Road, Hartshill, Nuneaton, Warwickshire CV10 0SE, presented on 12th June 2000 by Creditcare Limited of 56 High Pavement, Nottingham NG1 1HX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Manchester District Registry at the Courts of Justice, Crown Square, Manchester M60 9DJ, on Monday 17th July 2000, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petitioner can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday 14th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Rowe & Cohen, Quay House, Quay Street, Manchester M3 3JE.

4th July 2000.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 3631 of 2000

In the Matter of MICRONS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit B, T & L Works, The Row, Lane End, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP14 3JR, presented on 13th June 2000 by HM Customs and Excise of Littlegate House, St. Ebbes Street, Oxford OX1 1QA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 26th July 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Moon Beever, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/NW/H00349-00224.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 3828 of 2000

In the Matter of SEGRAVE LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 26 Seymour Street, London W1H 5HD, presented on 22nd June 2000 by David Barclay Ltd., of 124-130 Seymour Place, London W1H 6AA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 9th August 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8th August 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Finers Stephens Innocent, 179 Great Portland Street, London W1N 6LS. (Ref. A199/MXM/522443.1.)

7th July 2000. (489)

In the Warwick County Court. No. 10 of 2000

In the Matter of SMITH'S OF WILMCOTE and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 113, Boundery Road West, Engineers Rescources Depot, Long Marston, Warwickshire CV37, presented on 13th June 2000 by Robin Collett, 2A Oak Road, Carshill, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 0LT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Warwick County Court at Warwick Combined Court Centre, Northgate South Side, Warwick CV34 4RB, on 19th July 2000, at 1045 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 18th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Morton Fisher, 1 High Street, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 8AJ.

7th July 2000.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 3625 of 2000

In the Matter of THE REAL SPICE OF LIFE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 143 High Street, Langley, Slough, Berkshire FL3 8LP, presented on 13th June 2000 by HM Customs and Excise of Forum House, 14 Thames Street, Staines, Greater London TW18 4UD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 26th July 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/NW/H00354-00491.) (155)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 3680 of 2000

In the Matter of TICKLE MUSIC HIRE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of The Old Dairy 133-137 Kilburn Lane, London W10 4AN, presented on 15th June 2000 by HM Customs and Excise of Thomas Paine House, Angel Square, Torrens Street, London EC1V 1TA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 26th July 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Moon Beever, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. CMM/LL/H00344-01674.)

# Petitions to Wind Up (Partnerships)

In the High Court of Justice Companies Court. No. 3214 of 2000

In the Matter of PETER CHARLES BOOTHRIGHT & JANICE MARY TERRY STATION TAXIS

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up Peter Charles Boothright & Janice Mary Terry Station Taxis, a Partnership, whose principal place of business is 15 Mereham Lane, Sleaford, Lincolnshire NG34 7JP, presented on 23rd May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, whose office is situate at Chesterfield VAT Office, Dents Chambers, New Square, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S40 1AJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 26th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether in support or opposition) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, by 1600 hours on 25th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BLY/JRD./422008/43505.)

5th July 2000. (158)

In the High Court of Justice

Companies Court. No. 3678 of 2000

# In the Matter of MAHARANI RESTAURANT

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up Maharani Restaurant, a Partnership, whose principal place of business is 24 West Street, Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 1AP, presented on 15th June 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, whose office is situate at Canterbury VAT Office, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2BB, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 26th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether in support or opposition) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, by 1600 hours on 25th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BLY/N.H./423109/43502.)

5th July 2000. (160)

# Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—THE ACRYLIC HOUSE LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03688130. Address of Registered Office—Unit 5, Eldon Way, Biggleswade, Bedfordshire SG18 8NH. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th May 2000. No. of Matter—25 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—26th June 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

Name of Company—**BLUE JET (UK) LTD.** Company Registration No.—03857422. Address of Registered Office—Thanet House, PO Box 500, Kent International Airport, Ramsgate, Kent CT12 5BP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th May 2000. No. of Matter—003010 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—28th June 2000. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2UT.

Name of Company—FIVE STAR FISH BAR LIMITED. Company Registration No.—02598173. Address of Registered Office—329A Upminster Road North, Rainham, Essex. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—14th April 2000. No. of Matter—1311 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd June 2000. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SSI 2AX.

Name of Company—GATE PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03492940. Address of Registered Office—172 Bitterne Road West, Southampton, Hampshire SO18 1BG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—21st February 2000. No. of Matter—205 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—3rd July 2000. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

Name of Company—HEALTH HARMONY LTD. Company Registration No.—03691411. Address of Registered Office—Nelson House, 2 Hamilton Terrace, Holly Walk, Leamington Spa CV32 4LY. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—24th March 2000. No. of Matter—14 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—26th May 2000. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

Name of Company—MAKLIN LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03324642. Address of Registered Office—9 Capital House, 2-6 Heigham Street, Norwich, Norfolk NR2 4TE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th April 2000. No. of Matter—002563 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—28th June 2000. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

Name of Company—NIWEL CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03378011. Address of Registered Office—1 Lumley Street, London W1Y 2NB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, MANCHESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2000. No. of Matter—1302 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—3rd July 2000. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

Name of Company—**ORCHARD PROPERTIES (UK) LTD.** Company Registration No.—02533705. Address of Registered Office—83 Ebury Street, London SW1W 1QY. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—17th February 2000. No. of Matter—33 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd June 2000. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

# Winding-up Orders (Partnerships)

Name of Partnership—MARGARET BANKS AND STEPHEN PAUL BANKS. Principle Place of Business—Rosies Fun Pub, St. Thomas Street, Scarborough. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2000. No. of Matter—003115 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—28th June 2000. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull HU1 3HA.

# Notice of Intended Dividends

In the Canterbury Court Court. No. 274 of 1999

# TRAVEL & HOLIDAYS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—28th July 2000. Name of Liquidator and Address—Graham P. Petersen, Benedict Mackenzie, 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex.

(805)

G. P. Petersen, Liquidator

30th June 2000.

# Notice of Dividends AMHERST LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended), that I, Colin Michael Trevethyn Haig, the Liquidator of the above-named, intend paying a Final Dividend to the preferential Creditors within 4 months of the last date of proving specified below. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on onr before 7th August 2000, the last day for proving, to submit their proof of debt to me at Baker Tilly, 2 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3ST, and, if so requested by me, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

C. M. T. Haig, Liquidator 3rd July 2000. (253)

# Final Meetings

In the York County Court. No. 41 of 1997

# MESSRS GREASLEY & ADDY

(t/a Christopher George Developments)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986 and Rule 4.125 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held for the purposes of receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Moriston House, 75 Springfield Road, Chelmsford CM2 6JB, on 14th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m. A proxy form must be lodged with me no later than 12 noon on 13th August 2000, to entitle you to vote at the Meeting (together with a proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one).

D. R. Beat, Liquidator

4th July 2000. (602)

In the Leeds District Registry. No. 1390 of 1997

# SADDLESWITCH LIMITED

A Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator, under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up and all the matters to be determined under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, on 18th August 2000, at 10 a.m.

P. O. Hara, Liquidator

5th July 2000. (603)

# **Personal Insolvency**



# **Bankruptcy Orders**

ASHER, Jeffrey, unemployed, of 53 Smiths Drive, March, Cambridgeshire PE15 9HB. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—3rd July 2000. No. of Matter—179 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge CB1 1DB.

BARNES, Carol Ann, currently unemployed, of 4 Launceston Close, Harold Hill, Romford, Essex RM3 8HQ, and lately residing at 158 Whitehart Lane, Collier Row, Romford, Essex, and previously residing at 76 Percy Road, Collier Row, Romford, Essex, and lately carrying on business as a Hairdresser, from 4 Launceston Close, Harold Hill, Romford, Essex RM3 8HQ. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—3rd July 2000. No. of Matter—93 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

BARNETT, Kirsten Elizabeth Anne, an Operative, of Marbrook, North Road, Sutton-in-Craven, near Keighley, West Yorkshire BD20 7PQ. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—4th July 2000. No. of Matter—171 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

BATE, Andrew Paul, Electrician, residing at 8A St. Eval Place, Ernesettle, Plymouth PL5 2RN, lately residing at 8 Western Drive, Laira, Plymouth. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—5th July 2000. No. of Matter—219 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth PL1 1DJ.

BRAND, Wade Arthur, presently unemployed, residing at and lately carrying on business as a General Builder, under the style Wade Brand General Build, at Crystal House, The Broadway, Totland Bay, Isle of Wight PO39 0BL. Court—NEWPORT. Date of Filing Petition—4th July 2000. No. of Matter—53 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

BROWN, Sarah Leigh, Factory Worker, 85 Moira Road, Woodville, Swadlincote, Derbyshrie DE11 8DQ, also known as Sarah Leigh Phillips, lately residing at 50 The Poppins, Anstey Heights, Leicester LE4 1DN. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—23rd June 2000. No. of Matter—86 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester LE1 5NL.

BROWN Trevor, an HGV1 Driver, of 59 Woodmans Rise, Westlands, Droitwich, Worcester WR9 9ET. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—20th June 2000. No. of Matter—95 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

BURNETT, Gillian Anne, Pharmacist, 13 Laing Close, Bardney, Lincolnshire LN3 5XS, also known as Gillian Anne Agar. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2000. No. of Matter—189 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

CAMPBELL, Christopher John, of and trading at 11 Cambridge Road, City of Plymouth PL2 1PU, as an unknown occupation, lately of 1 Kingswood Villas, Crabbe Avenue, Dover, Kent CT17 0JE, formerly of 7 Devonport Road, City of Plymouth PL3 4DJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th May 2000. No. of Matter—3835 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth PL1 1DJ.

CANTY, Richard John, unemployed, residing at 1 Raldon Close, Barry, Vale of Glamorgan. Court—CARDIFF. Date of Filing Petition—3rd March 2000. No. of Matter—41 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF4 3ZA.

CANTY, Rita Grace, retired, residing at 1 Raldon Close, Barry, Vale of Glamorgan. Court—CARDIFF. Date of Filing Petition—3rd March 2000. No. of Matter—42 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF4 3ZA.

CLARK, Valerie Jean, employed as a Factory Operator, and residing at 8 Milford Road, Landport, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO1 1LJ. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—4th July 2000. No. of Matter—136 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

CONIBEAR, Andrew John, of 44 Whittingham Road, Ilfracombe, North Devon EX34 9LL, and lately residing at Vellacott Farm, Shute Lane, Combe Martin, North Devon. Court—BARNSTABLE. Date of Filing Petition—10th March 2000. No. of Matter—20 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter EX1 1QR.

COOPER, Ernest Edward, address unknown, trading at 2 Abbot Road, Bury, St. Edmunds, Suffolk IP33 3UA, as a Heating Engineer, as Blue Flame Technical Services. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th May 2000. No. of Matter—3807 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

COPELAND, Leslie Janet, unemployed, of Flat 2, 79 Lymington Road, Torquay, Devon TQ1 4BG, lately residing at 86 Happaway Road, Torquay, Devon TQ2 8EM. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—3rd July 2000. No. of Matter—157 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter EX1 1QR.

COSTELOW, Clayton Keith, whose place of residence is 45 Forest Road, Coalville, Leicestershire LE67 3SN, and whose occupation is presently unknown. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—2nd May 2000. No. of Matter—111 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester LE1 5NL.

CROSTHWAITE, Stephen Allen, Flat 4, Parkroyde, Torrs Park, Ilfracombe, Devon EX34 8AS. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—8th May 2000. No. of Matter—33 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter EX1 1QR.

CULLITY, Paul D., occupation unknown of 11 Hemdean Rise, Caversham, Reading RG4 7SA, lately of and lately trading at Step Cottage, Mill Lane, Maple Durham, Reading RG4 7TX, as a Commission Engineer/Subcontractor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th May 2000. No. of Matter—3787 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1RY.

DA VALL, Joanna, (nee Robbins) an Office Administrator residing at 5 Solent Breezes, Warsash, Southampton, Hampshire SO31 9HG. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—4th July 2000. No. of Matter-137 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-4th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

**DEMPSTER**, Mark Lee, Salesman, of 68 Beechcroft Avenue, Linford, Essex SS17 0RR, and lately residing at 6 Siddons Close, Linford, Essex, and lately a Company Director. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition-3rd July 2000. No. of Matter-282 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

**DENHAM-COOKES**, Karen Simone, a Housewife, residing at 39 King Arthur Drive, Yeovil, Somerset, and previously residing at I Horsefields, Peacemarsh, Gillingham, Dorset. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—3rd July 2000. No. of Matter—85 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter EX1 1QR.

DICKINSON, Trevor Gledhill, retired, 37 Albion Street, Kenilworth CV8 2SX, lately residing at 3 Grove Park Cottages, Hampton-on-the-Hill, Warwick CV35 8QR. Court—WARWICK. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2000. No. of Matter—49 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

DREW, Simon Elton, a Grocery Shop Manager, of 30 Lookout Caravan Park, Stoborough, Wareham, Dorset, and lately residing at 1 Connaught Place, Barnstaple, North Devon EX32 8HT. Court-BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition-5th July 2000. No. of Matter—175 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HT.

EGAN, Moira Katherine, a Housewife of 24 Prior Crescent, Parkhurst, Newport, Isle of Wight. Court—NEWPORT. Date of Filing Petition— 4th July 2000. No. of Matter—52 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 4th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

FAIRWEATHER, Julie, a Support Worker, of 4 Lamb Drive, Parson Cross, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S5 8LT. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—4th July 2000. No. of Matter—225 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield S1 2GU.

FORDER Dale Sheldon, Butcher Labourer, of 35 Carrow Road, Norwich, Norfolk, and lately carrying on business as D. Forder, Select Meats, 146 Plumstead Road East, Norwich, Norfolk NR7 9NG. Court-NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition-4th July 2000. No. of Matter—296 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

FOUNTAIN, John Terrance, residing at Brian Royd Hall, Upper Greetland, Halifax HX4 8PE. Court—HALIFAX. Date of Filing Petition—23rd May 2000. No. of Matter—65 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

FULLERTON-SMITH, Hugh, of and trading at Duncan House, Duke Street, Stanton, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP31 1AA, as a Deer Specialist. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st February 2000. No. of Matter—647 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

GODDARD, John Geoffrey, Farming and Wildlife Conservation Contractor, residing at Brook Cottage, Brook Lane, Framlingham, Woodbride, in the county of Suffolk, and lately residing at Red House, Farm, Kettleborough, Framlingham, Woodbridge aforesaid. Court-IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—30th June 2000. No. of Matter-154 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-8th Floor, St. Clare House, Greyfriars, Ipswich IP1 1LX.

GOWERS, Anthony, Scaffolder, of 38 Belvedere Road, Bexleyheath, Kent DA74NX. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—3rd July 2000. No. of Matter—181 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU.

HARPER-MEARS, Christopher, unemployed Engineer, residing at 11 Cranbrook Close, Cliftonville, Margate, Kent CT9 3YD. Court-CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition-3rd July 2000. No. of Matter-214 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-3rd July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2UT.

HARRIS, Terry, of 249 Laindon Link, Laindon, Basildon, Essex SS15 5SQ, trading at an unknown address, as a Steam Cleaner, lately of 82 Rising Grove, Laindon, Basildon, Essex SS15 5NN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th May 2000. No. of Matter—3723 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

HAYES, Katie Jane, residing at 46 Torrington Place, North Road East, Plymouth PL4 6AY, lately residing at 26 Mount Street, Greenbank, Plymouth. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—5th July 2000. No. of Matter—218 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth PL1 1DJ.

HILL, Christopher, of 87 Gibbs Road, Newport, Gwent, South Wales. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT). Date of Filing Petition—18th February 2000. No. of Matter—36 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF4 3ZA.

HOLMES, Angela, t/a Shopfronts by Design, of 129 High Street, Kingswood, Bristol BS15. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—10th April 2000. No. of Matter—123 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd and 4th Floors, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol BS1 6BD.

HOLMES, David Alan Gary, t/a Shopfronts by Design, of 129 High Street, Kingswood, Bristol BS15. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—10th April 2000. No. of Matter—122 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd and 4th Floors, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol BS1 6BD.

HORNBUCKLE, Allister, 8 Mill Lane, Somerby, Leicestershire LE14 2QE, lately carrying on business as Head for Heights, at Rutland House, 20a Church Street, Oakham, Rutland, Leicestershire LE16 6AA, as a Builder. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—26th April 2000. No. of Matter—103 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester LE1 5NL.

HORNIGOLD, Stephen John, Sales Manager, 1 Fox Hill, East Ruston, Norwich NR12 9HZ, lately residing at 7 Albion Drive, Sprowston, Norwich, Norfolk. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—3rd July 2000. No. of Matter—293 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

HUSSAIN, Yasmeen, of 22 March Street, West Yorkshire BD5 9PB, trading at 57 Victoria Road, Eccleshill, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD2 2DW, as a Restaurateur, as Victoria Take Away. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd March 2000. No. of Matter—1647 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

JONES, Colin, of 41 Bellamy Lane, Wednesfield, Wolverhampton WV11 1NN, and lately carrying on business as CJ'S Supermarket, Revesby Walk, Neachells, Birmingham B7 1LG. Court—WOLVERHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—4th July 2000. No. of Matter—76 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme ST5 1EZ.

KEENAN, Karen Lucille, also known as Karen Lucille Newsham a Shop Worker of 47 Medeway Lake, and lately residing at Flat 8, James House, St. Thomas Square, Ryde, all in the Isle of Wight. Court—NEWPORT. Date of Filing Petition—4th of July 2000. No. of Matter—54 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

LANSLEY, Colin Denis Raymond, occupation unknown, of The Thatch House, Higher Ansty, Dorchester, Dorset DT2 7PU, lately of 13 Wycombe Place, St. Anns Crescent, London SW18 2LU, lately a Publishing Magazine Consultant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2000. No. of Matter—3146 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HT.

LEELAND, Mark Edward, formerly self-employed and formerly trading as Cellect Communications which traded at 51 Duke Street, Chelmsford, Essex CM1 1JA, residing at 44 Littlecroft, South Woodham Ferrers, Chelmsford, Essex CM3 5GQ, and lately residing at 414 Durrant Court, Chelmsford, Essex CM1 1UE, and previously residing at 6 Clevedon Close, Black Notley, Braintree, Essex CM7 8YT, and formerly residing at 68 Broughton Road, South Woodham Ferrers, Chelmsford, Essex CM3 5YK. Court—CHELMSFORD. Date of Filing Petition—30th June 2000. No. of Matter—59 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

LEWIS, John Edward Anthony, unemployed, 46 Bournemouth Close, Murdishaw, Runcorn WA7 6DS, and lately residing at 34 Wharfedale, Greenhouse Farm, Runcorn. Court—WARRINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—5th July 2000. No. of Matter—59 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

LOADER, Aprille, a Housewife, of New Mill End House, New Mill End, Luton, Bedfordshire LU1 3TS. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2000. No. of Matter—113 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

LOADER, Gregory John, a HGV Driver, of New Mill End House, New Mill End, Luton, Bedfordshire LU1 3TS. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2000. No. of Matter—112 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

MARTIN, Andrew, a Labourer of 45 Linden Road, Worcester WR4 9RY. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—20th June 2000. No. of Matter—94 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

MILLER, David, trading as AD Plumbing of 23 Bakewell Close, Luton, Bedfordshire LU4 0DQ. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—21st February 2000. No. of Matter—36 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

MILLER, Paul, trading as Just Games, of 85 Sandycroft Road, Little Chalfont, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP6 6QR, a Retailer of Computer Games. Court—AYLESBURY. Date of Filing Petition—1st June 2000. No. of Matter—95 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

MURIRELL, John Arthur, unemployed, of 6 Bank Street, Horbury, Wakefield WF4 6LN, lately residing at 15 Gervase Road, Horbury, Wakefield. Court—WAKEFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—4th July 2000. No. of Matter—69 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

O'FLYNN, JOHN, of 16c Elgin Road, Ilford, Essex, and lately residing at Flat 2, 73 Felbrigge Road, Ilford, Essex IG3 8DP. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—8th March 2000. No. of Matter-34 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

PAGE, Andrew Michael, 51 Central Avenue, Church Stretton, Shropshire SY6 6EF, Service Engineer, and lately carrying on business as Page Copiers, 51 Central Avenue, Church Stretton, Shropshire SY6 6EF. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—5th July 2000. No. of Matter—78 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

PARKER, Roger, of 11 Prospect Street, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire NG18 2JJ, trading at Unit 7, Kettles Yard, Langwith Junciton, Shirebrook, Derbyshire NG20 9RN, as a Motor Repairer, as A & R Motors. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-3rd March 2000. No. of Matter-1678 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

PARSONS, Alan John, 25 Fforest Glade, Newport, South Wales NP9 8NE. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT). Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2000. No. of Matter—113 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF4 3ZA.

SAMUEL, Valerie Jane, a Telesales Assistant, of 43 Woodfield Court, Edgerton, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire HD2 23AR, and lately residing at 164 Lockbridge Way, Milnsbridge, Huddersfield, West Yokrshire HD3 4NJ. Court—HUDDERSFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—4th July 2000. No. of Matter—91 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

SANDFORD, Daniel John, Printer, residignat 31 Garrick Way, Ipswich, in the county of Suffolk, and lately carrying on business as Garrick Way, Off-Licence, at 31-33 Garrick Way, Ipswich, aforesaid. Court-IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition-4th July 2000. No. of Matter—157 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 8th Floor, St. Clare House, Greyfriars, Ipswich IP1 1LX.

TALBOT, Darren James, 60 Ashby Road, Coalville, Leicestershire LE67 3LA, Taxi Driver, Part-time, lately residing at 72 Whitehill Road, Ellistown, Coalville, Leicestershire LE67 1EL, and carrying on business as a Self-employed Part-time Taxi Driver, at 4 Ashby Road, Coalville, Leicestershire. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—4th July 2000. No. of Matter—187 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester LE1 5NL.

WHEATLEY, Bob Jack, Taxi Driver, residing at 24 Windsor Road, Rushden, Northamptonshire. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2000. No. of Matter—173 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2QZ.

WHEATLEY, Sandra, occupation unknown, residing at 24 Windsor Road, Rushden, Northamptonshire. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2000. No. of Matter—174 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2QZ.

WHELAN, Brook Lloyd, Stock Controller, residing at 3 Cedar Villas, Lower Oldfield Park, Bath, Somerset BA2 3HW. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—3rd July 2000. No. of Matter—134 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd and 4th Floors, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol BS1 6BD.

WHELEHAN, Mark Anthony Jason, of 62 Mayfield Close, Hillingdon, Middlesex UB10 0DU. Occupation Sidings Manager. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—4th July 2000. No. of Matter—99 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1RY.

WHITE, Anne Mavis, unemployed of 1 Cross Hills Gardens, Kippax, Leeds LS25 7JW, residing at 30 Waverley Garth, Leeds LS11 6AF. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—4th July 2000. No. of Matter—155 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4t July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

WHITE, Karen Julie, unemployed of 16 Flambard Road, Framwellgate Moor, Durham DH1 5HY, lately residing at 29 Bek Road, Newton Hall, Durham DH1 5LD. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2000. No. of Matter—106 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St. Marks House, St. Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton TS17 6QT.

WHITEHEAD, Malcolm, occupation unknown, of 9 St. Marks Court, Stoneacre Road, Portway, Woodhouse Park, Wythenshawe, Greater Manchester M23, lately of and lately trading at 3 Meadow Avenue, Hale, Altrincham, Greater Manchester WA15 8JS, as an unknown occupation as Ikon FCL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd May 2000. No. of Matter—4216 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

WICKHAM, Alison Jane, of 5 Ninian Grove, Cantley, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN4 6AZ, also known as Alison Jane Hartshorn and Alison Jane Ambrose, lately residing at 151 Goodison Boulevard, Cantley, Doncaster, South Yorkshire. Court—DONCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—3rd July 2000. No. of Matter—137 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield S1 2GU.

WILKINSON, Mark Anthony, currently an Agricultural Contractor, of 21 Puritan Way, Boston, Lincolnshire PE21 8NW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th May 2000. No. of Matter—3707 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

WILLEMS, Sarah Jane, unemployed, of 97 Moat Crescent, Malvern, Worcestershire WR14 2PN, lately residing at 10 Celestial Gardens, London and 26 Paxton Road, London SE23 2QG. Court-WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition-30th June 2000. No. of Matter—102 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2.4UP

WILLIAMS, John David, 234 The Tuckies, Jackfield, Telford, Shropshire TF8 7LT, trading at Unit A8, Stafford Park, 15 Stafford Park, Telford, Shropshire TF3 3DN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th May 2000. No. of Matter—3791 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

WRIGHT, Alan, of 59 Exchange Street, Blackpool FY1 2DZ, and carrying on business as The Empress Hotel, from 59 Exchange Street, Blackpool FY1 2DZ. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 1999. No. of Matter—265 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 4UB.

# **Bankruptcy Orders (Partnerships)**

HOGG, Eric William and HOGG, Christine Pamela, both of 20 Weavers Close, Horsham St. Faiths, Norwich, Norfolk NR10 3HY, lately trading as Longe Arms, Public House, 1 Crostwick Lane, Spixworth, Norwich, Norfolk. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—3rd July 2000. No. of Matter—294 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

# **Amendment of Title of Proceedings**

BARRAND, Paul Andrew, unemployed, of 25 Crowstone Road, Grays, Essex, lately trading as a Double Glazing Installer, at Unit 5A Manorway Industrial Estate, Curzon Drive, Grays, under the style E Z 2 Own Home Improvements. Court—SOUTHEND. No. of Matter—238 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Paul Andrew Barrand, residential address unknown, trading at Unit 5A Manorway Industrial Estate, Curzon Drive, Grays, Essex RM17 6BG, as a Double Glazing Installer, as EZZ Own Home Improvements. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

BOWEN, Gareth, of Ty Mohyn, Cefn, Longdown Bank, St. Dogmaels, Cardigan, Ceredigion, and carrying on business with another, at 31 Maesyderi, Llechryd, Cardigan, Ceredigion, as Bowen & Griffiths, as Builders. Court—CARMARTHEN. No. of Matter—21 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th March 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Gareth Bowen, of and trading at 31 Maesyderi, Llechrhyd, Cardigan, Ceredigion SA43 2NW, as a Civil Engineer, as Gareth Bowen & Denzil Griffiths. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St. Helen's Road, Swansea SA1 5DL.

CLUBLEY, Kenneth, Site Foreman, of 40 Greenways, Driffield, lately residing at 42 Eastgate South, Driffield, formerly residing at Church Farm, Garton-on-the-Wolds, Driffield, and previously residing at and trading from 2 Manorfield Road, Driffield, as a Builder, under the style Kenneth Clubley, all in the county of East Riding of Yorkshire. Court—SCARBOROUGH. No. of Matter—19 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th April 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mr. K. Clubley, 40 Greenways, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 5HX. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull HU1 3HA.

**DEVERILL**, Michael Henry, a Director, of 1 Somerset Way, Semington, Trowbridge, Wiltshire BA14 6LD. Court—BATH. No. of Matter—55 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Michael Deverill, of 1 Somerset Way, Semington, Trowbridge, Wiltshire BA14 6LD, and carrying out business relating to the manufacture/retail of furniture, at 5-7 Woodland Trading Estate, Westbury, Wiltshire. Official Receiver—3rd and 4th Floors, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol BS1 6BD.

HARDWICK, Paul, unemployed, residing at 9 Bickerton Way, Otley, West Yorkshire LS21 2DH, lately carrying on business as a Self-employed Civil Engineering Operative, from 9 Bickerton Way, Otley, West Yorkshire LS21 2DH. Court—LEEDS. No. of Matter—83 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Paul Hardwick, unemployed, of 9 Bickerton Way, Otley, West Yorkshire LS21 2DH. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

HERBERT, David Timothy, Furnace Team Member, of 262 Buttermere Way, Old Barn, Newport, lately of 68 Morden Road, Newport, formerly of 72 Christchurch Road, Newport, previously of 8 London Street, Newport, and 60 Marlborough Road, Newport al South Wales. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT). No. of Matter—99 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: David Timothy Herbert, occupation unknown, of 262 Buttermere Way, Old Barn, Newport, South Wales NP19 7BN, lately residing at 8 London Street, Newport, South Wales, and 60 Marlborough Road, Newport, South Wales. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF4 3ZA.

JEFFERY, Jonny Peter Alan, also known as John Jeffery, Vehicle Technician, of 2 Jarvis Road, Canvey Island, Essex, lately trading as a Vehicle Paint Sprayer, under the style of Essex Vehicle Refinishers, from 33 Armstrong Road, Manor Trading Estate, Benfleet, Essex, and lately residing at 24 Castleview Road, Canvey Island, Essex, formerly employed as a Vehicle Paint Sprayer, and formerly residing at 30 Protea Way, Canvey Island, Essex. Court—SOUTHEND. No. of Matter—179 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th April 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Jonny Peter Alan Jeffery, also known as John Jeffery, Vehicle Technician, of 2 Jarvis Way, Canvey Island, Essex SS8 9FJ, lately trading as a Paint Sprayer, and lately residing at 24 Castle View Road, Canvey Island, Essex SS8 9FD, formerly residing at 30 Protea Way, Canvey Island, Essex SS8 9UT. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

LAWSON, Derek, unemployed, of 61 Forshaw Street, Warrington, lately residing at 57 Forshaw Street, Warrington, and lately trading as a Milkman. Court—WARRINGTON. No. of Matter—53 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st June 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Derek Lawson, occupation unknown, of 57 Forshaw Street, Warrington WA2 7NB, lately trading at an unknown address, as a Dairy Fresh Product Provider. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

LEATHERBARROW, Ian Kenneth, unemployed, of 34 Little Oxcroft, Laindon, Basildon, Essex SS15 6NT, lately trading as IMS (Ian's Mechanical Services) at Unit 3, Durham Road, Laindon, Basildon, Essex, as a Mechanic. Court—SOUTHEND. No. of Matter—138 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th March 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Ian Kenneth Leatherbarrow (unemployed), of 34 Little Oxcroft, Laindon, Basildon, Essex SS15 6NT. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

LENGDEN, David James, Production Operator, of 15 Duncan Close, Wickford, Essex, lately trading as a Mobile Newsagent, under the style of D J Lengden Newsagent, and lately residing at 10 Hillside Avenue, Hawkwell, Hockley, Essex, formerly trading in partnership as a Mobile Newsagent, under the style of D J & K R Lengden Newsagents and trading as a Card Shop from 10 Main Road, Hockley, Essex. Court—SOUTHEND. No. of Matter—329 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th August 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: David James Lengden, of 10 Hillside Avenue, Hawkwell, Hockley, Essex SS5 4NN, trading at an unknown address as a Mobile Newsagent. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

LENGDEN, Kathleen Rose, Changing Village Attendant, of 15 Duncan Close, Wickford, Essex, lately trading in partnership as a Mobile Newsagent, under the style of D J and K R Lengden Newsagents, and trading as a Card Shop from 10 Main Road, Hockley, Essex, and lately residing at 10 Hillside Avenue, Hawkwell, Hockley, Essex. Court—SOUTHEND. No. of Matter—328 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th August 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Kathleen Rose Lengden, of 10 Hillside Avene, Hawkwell, Hockley, Essex SS5 4NN, trading at an unknown address as a Mobile Newsagent. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southendon-Sea SS1 2AX.

LOMAX, Arthur Stamp, a Butcher, of 7 Lockerbie Close, Holmes Chapel, Cheshire CW4 7HQ. Court—CREWE. No. of Matter—82 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Arthur Lomax, of and trading at 7 Lockerbie Close, Holmes Chapel, Crewe, Cheshire CW4 7HQ, as a Beautician. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

MATTHEWS, John Richard, unemployed, of and lately trading from 8 Oak House, Oak Drive, Brockworth, Gloucester, Gloucestershire, as a Driving Instructor and as a Distributor of Health Products. Court-GLOUCESTER. No. of Matter-49 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st June 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: John Richard Matthews, unemployed, of 8 Oak House, Oak Drive, Brockworth, Gloucester GL3 4DQ. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester GL1 3HB.

MITCHELL, Cameron Hassall, a Grower, residing at 110 Victoria Road, Beverley, in the East Riding of Yorkshire HU17 8PJ, lately carrying on business as a Horticultural Contractor, under the style of C Mitchell, and residing at Flat 1, 2 Glencoe Street, Kingston-upon-Hull, formerly carrying on business under the same style and residing at The End One, Sotheron Street, Goole, in the East Riding of Yorkshire DN14 5EY, previously carrying on business in partnership with another under the style of CH & L Mitchell, and residing at 16 West End, South Cave, in the East Riding of Yorkshire. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-HULL. No. of Matter—202 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London* Gazette under the description: Cameron Hassall Mitchell, a Grower, residing at 110 Victoria Road, Beverley, in the East Riding of Yorkshire HU17 9PJ, and lately residing at Flat 1, 2 Glencoe Street, Kingstonupon-Hull, lately carrying on business as an Horticultural Contractor, under the style of C Mitchell. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull HU1 3HA.

NORRIS, Catherine Marie, of 15 Copperfields, Laindon, Basildon, Essex SS15 5RP, lately trading with another as a Transport Service Provider, under the style JTS Transport, at Unit 4, Towngate Business Centre, Bentalls Road, Basildon, Essex. Court—SOUTHEND. No. of Matter-108 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-1st March 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Catherine Norris, of 15 Copperfields, Laindon, Basildon, Essex CB11 4FG, trading with others at Unit 4, Towngate Business Centre, Bentalls Road, Basildon, Essex CB11 4FG, as a Transport Service Provider as JTS Transport. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

OVETON, Christopher Andrew, Building Engineer, trading under the style of H.C.I. Engineering, of 31 Rayleigh Road, Eastwood, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex, lately employed as a Fireplace Fitter, and lately residing at 379A Rayleigh Road, Eastwood, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex. Court—SOUTHEND. No. of Matter— 456 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th March 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Mr C Overton (occupation unknown), of 31 Rayleigh Road, Eastwood, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex SS9 5UU. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

RING, Darren William, formerly known as Darren William Shay (described in the Bankruptcy Order as Mr. DW Ring), Builder, of 9 Dark Lane, Camelford, and previously of 26 St. Leonards Road, Lanstephan, Launceston, both in the county of Cornwall. Court-TRURO. No. of Matter—70 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London* Gazette under the description: Mr. D W Ring, of 9 Dark Lane, Camelford, Cornwall PL32 9UN, and carrying on business as occupaton unknown. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth PL1 1DJ.

ROBERTS, Janis Monica, lately known as Janis Monica King, an Healthcare Support Worker, of 44 Hurley House, Carmelite Way, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2HN, lately trading with another as a Florist, as Blooms, at 9-11 Tidworth Road, Ludgershall, near Andover, Hampshire. Court—SALISBURY. No. of Matter—20 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th March 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Janis Monica Roberts, a Healthcare Support Worker, of 44 Hurley House, Carmelite Way, Salisbury, Wiltshire. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

ROBINSON, Joan, also known as Joan McKenna and Joan Luter, unemployed, of 171 Hardshaw Street, St. Helens, Merseyside WA10 1JU, lately residing at 4 Edensor Road, Keighley, West Yorkshire BD21 2LS, and formerly of 307 New Road, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO2 7RA. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—207 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Joan Robinson, also known as Joan McKenna and Joan Luter, unemployed, of 171 Hardshaw Street, St. Helens, Merseyside WA10 1JU. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool L3 1DS.

SORRELL, Michael Ronald, Motor Engineer, residing at 1 Elwick Grove, Osbaldwick YO10 3BH, lately residing at 171 A Osbaldwick Lane YO10 3BA, formerly residing at 11 Farndale Avenue, Osbaldwick YO10 3NY, lately carrying on business in partnership with another under the style of Michael Sorrell and Son, at Heworth Road Garage, rear of Nag's Head, Heworth Road, Heworth YO31 0AD, in the city and county of York. Court—YORK. No. of Matter—62 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-24th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Michael R. Sorrell, of 11 Farndale Avenue, Osbaldwick, York YO1 3NY, trading at Heworth Road Garage, rear of Nagshead, Heworth Road, York YO31 0AD, as a Motor Engineer, as M V Sorrell & Son. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull HU1 3HA.

SORRELL, Michael Verdun, unemployed, residing at 22 Lang Avenue, Tang Hall YO10 3BS, lately residing at 171A Osbaldwick Lane YO10 3BA, formerly residing at 11 Farndale Avenue, Osbaldwick YO10 3NY, lately carrying on business in partnership with another under the style of Michael Sorrell and Son, at Heworth Road Garage, rear of Nag's Head, Heworth Road, Heworth YO31 0AD, in the city and county of York. Court—YORK. No. of Matter—63 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Michael Verdun Sorrell, address unknown, trading at Heworth Road Garage, rear of Nags Head, Heworth Road, York, as a Motor Engineer, as M V Sorrell & Son, lately of 11 Farndale Avenue, Osbaldwick, York YO1 3NY, formerly of 171A Osbaldwick Lane, York. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull HU1 3HA.

SUTHERLAND, Ian Peter, Technical Sales Executive, of 11 Park Road, Ashbourne, Derbyshire, lately of 12 Oaktree Road, and lately carrying on business in partnership with another as Kendal Portrait Studio, at 37 Stramongate, both in Kendal. Court—KENDAL. No. of Matter—6 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Ian Peter Sutherland, 11 Park Road, Ashbourne, Derbyshire, lately residing at 12 Oaktree Road, and lately carrying on business as Kendal Portrait Studio, at 37 Stramongate, both in Kendal, Cumbria. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 4UB.

THAPAR, Ashok Kumar, Clothes Salesman, of 75 Sockville Gardens, Ilford, Essex IG1 3LJ, lately trading as a Market Stall Holder, under the style of NEHA Enterprise, formerly employed as a Clothes Salesman, previously acting as a Company Director. Court—ROMFORD. No. of Matter—67 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Ashok Kumar Thaper, of and trading at 75 Sackville Gardens, Ilford, Essex IG1 3LI, as an unknown occupation. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southendon-Sea SS1 2AX.

THOMPSON, Denise, unemployed, of 83 Bowden Park Road, Crownhill, Plymouth, and formerly carrying on business in partnership with another under the style Phil Denise Fruiterers, from Stalls 55, 63 and 71, The Pannier Market, Plymouth, as Sellers of Fruit and Vegetables, also having an interest in 61E High Street Flats, Stonehouse, Plymouth, all in the county of Devon. Court—PLYMOUTH. No. of Matter—103 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Denise Thompson, of 83 Bowden Park Road, Crownhill, Plymouth PL6 5NQ, and carrying on business as Stall 61, The Pannier >> /usr/crash/161244.0.B37.18.o echo Market with another or others at Stall 61, The Pannier Market, Plymouth, Devon, as Sellers of Fruits and Vegetables. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth PL1 1DJ.

**THOMPSON**, Philip Leslie, described in the Bankruptcy Order as Philip Thompson, unemployed, of 83 Bowden Park Road, Crownhill, Plymouth, and formerly carrying on business in partnership with another under the style Phil Denise Fruiterers from Stalls 55, 63 and 71, The Pannier Market, Plymouth, both in the County of Devon as sellers of fruit and vegetables. Court—PLYMOUTH. No. of Matter—104 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Philip Thompson, of 83 Bowden Park Road, Crownhill, Plymouth PL6 5NQ and carrying on business as Stall 61, The Pannier Market with another or others at Stall 61, The Pannier Market, Plymouth, Devon, as Sellers of fruits and vegetables. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth PL1 1DJ.

TRELFA, Brenda Bernerdette, formerly Brenda Bernerdette McDonald, Hairdresser, of St. Helens Cottage, 232 Chorley Old Road, Whittle-le-Woods, near Chorley, lately of 26 Blackcroft, Clayton-le-Woods, near Chorley and lately trading as SAKS Hairdressers at 136 Fishergate, Preston, all in Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. No. of Matter—49 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd March 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Brenda Bernerdette McDonald, occupation unknown, of 232 Chorley Old Road, St. Helens Cottage, Whittle-Le-Woods, near Chorley, Lancashire PR6 7QZ, lately of 3 The Elms, Whittle-Le-Woods, near Chorley, Lancashire, lately trading at 136 Fishergate, Preston, Lancashire as a Hairdresser, formerly trading at Unit 2, Royal Preston Hospital, Fulwood, Preston, Lancashire as a Hairdresser. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 4UB.

TYRELL, Susan Elaine, a Supervisor, of 22 Market Street, Thornton, Bradford BD13 3HG, lately residing at 82 Beacon Road, Wibsey BD6 3EU. Court—BRADFORD. No. of Matter—113 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Susan Elaine Tyrell, Supervisor of 22 Market Street, Thornton, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD13 3HG. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

VISSENGA, Wilf, a Security Design Consultant, of 20 Townsville Avenue, West Monkseaton, Whitley Bay, Tyne and Wear NE25 9DG, and lately trading as a Security System Installer and Electrical Contractor from the same address under the style of Vistec Security Systems. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. No. of Matter—417 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Wilf Vissenga, occupation unknown, of 20 Townsville Avenue, West Monkseaton, Whitley Bay, Tyne & Wear NE29 9DG. Official Receiver—Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear NE1 2JQ.

YOUNG, Peter Alan, Carpenter/Joiner, of 147 Lodge Lane, Grays, lately trading as P.A.L. Contractors at 47 Orsett Road, Grays and at Unit 24 T.E. C., Maidstone Road, Grays, lately residing at 63 Devereux Road, Chafford Hundred, Grays, formerly residing at 92 Parsonage Road, West Thurrock, Grays, previously residing at 60 Conway Gardens, Grays, prior thereto residing at 22 Windsor Avenue, Grays all in the County of Essex. Court—SOUTHEND. No. of Matter—120 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Peter Alan Young, a Carpenter, of 147 Lodge Lane, Grays, Essex RM17 5PS. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

# **Appointment of Trustees**

In the Brighton County Court. No. 146 of 2000

## PHILLIP JAMES EDWARDS

Occupation unknown, of 5 Westmeston Avenue, Saltdean, Brighton, East Sussex BN2 8AL

I, Kevin Anthony Murphy, of 135 The Parade, High Street, Watford, Hertfordshire WD1 1NS, hereby give notice that I have been appointed and certified by the Department of Trade as Trustee of the estate of the above-named Bankrupt. All persons having in their possession any of the effects of the Bankrupt must deliver them to me and all debts due to the Bankrupt must be paid to me. Creditors who have not proved their debts must forward their proof of debt to me by close of business on 4th August 2000.

K. A. Murphy, Trustee
5th July 2000. (609)

# **Notice of Intended Dividends**

**NEWTON**, Rachel, 103 Ingram Road, Boston, Lincolnshire, R & S Labour Services. Court—BOSTON. No. of Matter—10 of 1999. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—2nd August 2000. Name of Trustee and Address—Russell John Carman, Bates Weston, The Mills, Canal Street, Derby DE1 2RJ.

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare an Interim Payment to preferential Creditors within 4 months from the last date of proving.

R. J. Carman, Trustee
5th July 2000. (820)

# **Notice of Dividends**

In the Luton County Court. No. 23 of 1996

# MICHAEL PAUL BUTTLE

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to the Creditors within the period of 4 months from 1st August 2000. Any Creditor who has not yet submitted a claim is required, on or before 1st August 2000, to submit their proofs of debt to the undersigned, Henry Lan, of David Rubin and Company, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

H. Lan, Trustee 4th July 2000. (607)

In the Bournemouth County Court. No. 531 of 1993

# CHARLES ROY CARTER

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—7th August 2000. Name of Trustee and Address—David Kirk, David Kirk Chartered Accountants, Southernhay Lodge, Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1

D. Kirk, Trustee
5th July 2000. (605)

In the Luton County Court. No. 89 of 1999

#### JUNE MARKS

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to the Creditors within the period of 4 months from 1st August 2000. Any Creditor who has not yet submitted a claim is required, on or before 1st August 2000, to submit their proofs of debt to the undersigned, D. A. Rubin, of David Rubin and Company, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY

D. A. Rubin, Trustee 4th July 2000. (606)

In the Hertford County Court. No. 16 of 1995

#### **BARRY ROYSTON PENMAN**

Notice is hereby given that I, Shirley Angela Jackson, of BN Jackson Norton, 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5BZ, intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors within the period of 4 months from the last date of proving. The last day for receiving proofs is Friday, 18th August 2000.

S. A. Jackson, Trustee 3rd July 2000.

STEPHENSON, Pervical, trading as a Haulage Contractor and Hay and Straw Merchant, under the style of Lutner and Stephenson, from 40 Shrubbery Gardens, Wem, Shropshire, and Cruckmeole Brickyard, Hanwood, Shropshire, and formerly from White Lion Yard, Wem, Shropshire. Court—SHREWSBURY. No. of Matter—24 of 1981. Amount per £—2p. First or Final, or otherwise—First and Final. When Payable-30th June 2000. Where Payable-Official Receiver's Office, 2nd Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1UE. Name of Trustee and Address—Stephen John Fearns, Official Receiver's Office, 2nd Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1UE.

S. J. Fearns, Trustee 4th July 2000.

## **Companies Regulation**



#### **Pre-emption Offers to Shareholders**

GLOBAL PEOPLE NETWORK HOLDINGS PLC (Registered in England and Wales No. 3995011)

PRE-EMPTIVE OFFER OF UP TO 28,323,289 NEW ORDINARY SHARES OF 0.01P EACH AT APPROXIMATELY 10.59P PER SHARE ON THE BASIS OF 1 NEW ORDINARY SHARE FOR **EVERY 1 EXISTING ORDINARY SHARE HELD BY QUALIFYING SHAREHOLDERS.** 

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 90(5) of the Companies Act 1985 (as amended), to persons on the register of Members at the Close of business on 5th July 2000, as holders of ordinary shares of 0.01p each ("Ordinary Shares") in Global People Network Holdings plc (the "Company") who have no registered address in the United Kingdom and who have not supplied an address in the United Kingdom to the Company for the service of notices on them ("Relevant Shareholders"), that the following documents, being copies of the documents issued or to be issued to the holders of Ordinary Shares in connection with and constituting the pre-emptive offer (the "Pre-emptive Offer") of up to 28,323,289 new Ordinary Shares at 10.591990217p per share payable in cash on the basis of 1 new Ordinary Share for every 1 existing Ordinary Share held at the close of business on 5th July 2000, may be inspected or (subject as provided below) obtained on personal application by or on behalf of Relevant Shareholders at the offices of the Company, at Greener House, 66-68 Haymarket, London SW1Y 4RF, during usual business hours on any weekday (Saturdays and Sundays and public holidays excepted) from the date hereof until 3 p.m. on 18th August

(i) the circular dated 6th July 2000, published in connection with the Pre-emptive Offer and addressed to holders of the Ordinary Shares;

(ii) the application form in connection with the Pre-emptive Offer which may only be obtained on production of evidence of entitlement; and (iii) a letter from the Chairman of the Company in connection with the Pre-emptive Offer.

By Order of the Board.

S. Oswald, Company Secretary

Registered Office, Greener House, 66-68 Haymarket, London SW1Y 4RF.

11th July 2000. (810)

### **Notice of Disclaimer**

ABERCRETE LIMITED

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985** 

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Abercrete Limited (No. 01250459) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 585(5)/595(6) as appropriate of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 14th November 1986, pursuant to section unknown of the Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the land and buildings on the south-east side of New Road, Llanmorlais, as the same is registered at the District Land Registry for Wales, with Title Absolute under Title Number WA59581, the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 29th July 1999.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

30th June 2000. (1007)

#### **CHAINFIELD LIMITED**

#### NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In this notice the following shall apply: CHAINFIELD LIMITED.

Company Number: 2875560. Date of Dissolution: 3rd October 1995.

Section and Act: Section 652 of 1985.

Title: Leasehold

Title Number: Unregistered.

Lease: A lease dated 28th April 1988 and made between S. S. Narang and B. K. Narang (1) and R. Banner, C. Smith and L. Davies (2). Property: The property situated at 72 Inwood Road, in the London Borough of Hounslow being the land comprised in and demised by the

above mentioned lease.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123420 St. James's Park).

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on the above-mentioned date, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 22nd October 1999.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

19th June 2000. (1008)

#### **CLIFFORD PREECE (BUILDERS) LIMITED** NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In this notice the following shall apply: CLIFFORD PREECE (BUILDERS) LIMITED.

Company Number: 00869907.

Date of Dissolution: 31st December 1980. Section and Act: Section 354 of the 1948 Act. Title: Freehold.

Property: The property situated at Green Gables, Station Road, Pontnewydd, Torfaen.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123420 St. James's Park).

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested, pursuant to section 354 of the Companies Act 1948, when the Company was dissolved on the above-mentioned date, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 14th January 2000

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

(1009)14th June 2000.

#### DARENTH HOMES (KENT) LIMITED NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In this notice the following shall apply: Company Name: **DARENTH HOMES (KENT) LIMITED.** 

Company Number: 2396319. Date of Dissolution: 8th July 1997. Section and Act: Section 652 of 1985.

Title: Leasehold. Title Number: Unregistered.

Lease: A lease dated 20th December 1993 and made between (1) Sun Life Pensions Management Limited (2) the Company and (3) A. V. Stephens, J. B. Hoolahan and G. A. M. Herbert.

Property: The property situated at Unit 5, East Point, High Street Seal, Sevenoaks, Kent, being the land comprised in and demised by the above mentioned lease.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty' Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123420 St. James's Park).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by Section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested, pursuant to Section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on the above mentioned date hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 8th October 1999.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

30th June 2000. (1012)

#### ECONOMIC EXCAVATIONS (SKIPS) LIMITED NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Economic Excavations (Skips) Limited (No. 1625989) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 6th April 2000, pursuant to section 202 of the Insolvency Act 1986, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the premises demised by a lease dated 30th August 1989 and made between The Mayor and Burgesses of the London Borough of Lewisham (1) and Crystal Palace Salvage Limited (2) and Economic Excavations (Skips) Limited (3) situated at 4 Mercury Way, New Cross, London S.E.14, arising under a Licence dated 26th June 1995, the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 19th April 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

5th July 2000. (1010)

#### ECONOMIC EXCAVATIONS (SKIPS) LIMITED NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Economic Excavations (Skips) Limited (No. 1625989) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 6th April 2000, pursuant to section 202 of the Insolvency Act 1986, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the premises demised by a lease dated 12th February 1990 and made between The Mayor and Burgesses of the London Borough of Lewisham (1) and Economic Excavations (Skips) Limited (2) situated at 3 Mercury Way, New Cross, London S.E.14, the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 19th April 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

27th June 2000. (1011)

#### MENDBADGE LIMITED

#### NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Mendbadge Limited (No. 2860498) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 29th July 1997, pursuant to section 652 of the Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the premises demised by a lease dated 12th December 1994 and made between D.B.Devall (Funeral Directors) Limited (1) and Mendbadge Trading Limited (2) situated at 104 Hillmorton Road, Rugby, Warwick, the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 27th April 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

5th July 2000. (1014)

#### SBIDY LIMITED

#### NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Sbidy Limited (No. 01293327) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 26th January 1993, pursuant to section 652 of the Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the premises demised by a lease dated 23rd November 1983 and made between Bollom Limited (1) and the Company (2) and Alan Terrence Loveridge and Garnet Ernestine Loveridge (3) situated at 10 Queen Victoria Street, Reading, as the same is registered at Gloucester District Land Registry, with Title Absolute under Title Number BK215928, the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 22nd June 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

5th July 2000. (1013)

## Societies Regulation



Friendly Societies
WELLINGTON FRIENDLY SOCIETY FRIENDLY SOCIETIES ACT 1974 NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF REGISTRATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 91 OF THE SAID ACT

Notice is hereby given that the Chief Registrar has this day cancelled the registration of Wellington Friendly Society (Register No. 1020 F), the registered office of which is at 1 The Embankment, Neville Street, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS1 4DW, at its request. The Society ceases to be set that the beginning of the society designs to be entitled to the privileges of a registered society, but without prejudice to any liability incurred by the Society, which may be enforced against it as if such cancellation had not taken place.

For and on behalf of Chief Registrar, Victory House, 30-34 Kingsway, London WC2B 6ES.

4th July 2000. (1015)

## Personal Legal



## **Deceased Estates**

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ABRAHAM, Aiden James	Unit 1, 16 Stay Place, Carseldine Gardens, Carseldine, Queensland, Australia. Self Employed. 7th June 1998.	Gray Purdue, Wellesley House, 202 London Road, Waterlooville, Hampshire PO7 7AN. Solicitors. (Leisha du Bois.)	19th September 2000	(624)
ALSTON, Barry David	1 Hog Green Elham, Canterbury, Kent. 22nd April 2000.	B. P. Collins, Collins House, 32-38 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8EL. Solicitors. (Peter David Wilkinson and Jeremy Francis Mills.)	22nd September 2000	(115)
BARBER, Joyce Violet	91 Birch Close, Mawney Road, Romford, Essex. Widow. 2nd May 2000.	F Barnes & Son, 1-5 High Street, Romford, Essex RM1 1JU. (Ref. KS SW.) (David Jeffrey Oldham.)	22nd September 2000	(102)
BENTON Alfred	Greenways Nursing Home, 121 Stoddens Road, Burnham-on-Sea, Somerset. Minister of Religion (Retired). 3rd April 2000.	Alletsons, 31 College Street, Burnhamon-Sea, Somerset TA8 1AS. Solicitors. (Ann Patricia Tench.)	10th October 2000	(021)
BOOTH, John William	108 Queen Street, Cheadle, Stoke-on- Trent, Staffordshire ST10 1BW. Copper Worker (Retired). 24th June 2000.	The Eric Whitehead Partnership, 14 Chapel Street, Cheadle, Stoke-on- Trent ST10 1DY. (Nicolas John and James Anthony Murphy.)	15th September 2000	(486)
BOTTERELL, Reginald John	Hillbrow Residential Home, Park Road, Crediton, Devon. 31st December 1999.	Mann Jenkins, Suttonhaye, Moretonhampstead, Devon TQ13 8LS. Solicitors. (Colin Clive Rutterford.)	15th September 2000	(024)
BROWN, Gwyneth	The Old Cottage, The Square, South Harting, Petersfield, Hampshire GU31 5PZ. 2nd May 2000.	Pothelary & Barratt, White Horse Court, 25 North Street, Bishops Stortford, Hertfordshire. (Alan John Bale and Christopher John Nyren.)	22nd September 2000	(105)
BURT, Ruby Phyllis	4 Valley View, 11 Furze Road, Sholing, Southampton SO19 8PE. Widow. 7th June 2000.	Barclays Bank Trust Company Limited, Executorship & Trustee Service, PO Box 15, Osborne Court, Gadbrook Park, Rudheath, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 7UR. (Ref: PK/ER590.)	13th September 2000	(619)
BUSHILL, Ada Winifred	7 St. John's Avenue, Leatherhead, Surrey. Widow. 22nd April 2000.	Tuck & Mann, Sweech House, Gravel Hill, Leatherhead, Surrey KT22 7HF. (John David Bushill.)	22nd September 2000	(107)
BUTLER, David Anthony	6 Pasture Court, Scarborough Road, Bridlington, East Yorkshire. Hotel Chef. 4th July 1998.	Pinkney & Marshall, 8-10 Quay Road, Bridlington, East Yorkshire YO15 2AP. (Michael Jack and Keith Owens.)	22nd September 2000	(122)
CARBIS, Nellie	106 Preston Road, Grimsargh, Preston PR2 5JQ. Teacher (Retired). 20th November 1999.	Douglas Clift & Co., 31 Church Street, Lancaster LA1 1LP. Solicitors. (Frank Harrison and John Frank Arthur Harrison.)	15th September 2000	(103)
CATLING, Rosemary Ella Howes	<ul><li>14 Balcon Court, Boileau Road, London</li><li>W5 3AZ. Teacher (Retired).</li><li>18th March 2000.</li></ul>	A. Kay Pietron & Paluch, 294 High Street, Acton, London W3 9BJ. Solicitors. (David Alan Catling.)	22nd September 2000	(112)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
CHALMERS, William MacGregor	Westwood Nursing Home, 8 Polygon Road, Crumpsall, Manchester, formerly of 45 Rectory Road, Crumpsall, Manchester. Delivery Driver (Retired). 12th January 1997.	Aldridge & Brownlee, 912 Wimborne Road, Moordown, Bournemouth, Dorset BH9 2DJ. (Kenneth Archibald Graham.)	12th September 2000	(007)
CLIFFORD, Colin	34 Edinburgh Drive, Oswaldtwistle, Lancashire. 4th December 1999.	Steele Ford & Newton, 13-15 Carr Road, Nelson, Lancashire BB9 7JS. Solicitors. (Brenda Lynch and Brian Christopher Irlam.)	29th September 2000	(011)
CUTHBERT, Mary Anne	21 St. Annes Gardens, Lymington, Hampshire. 27th June 2000.	Moore & Blatch, 48 High Street, Lymington, Hampshire SO41 9ZQ. (Adrian Mark Brian Butterworth and Michael William Crossby.)	22nd September 2000	(114)
DAVID, Evan Edward	26 Breen Close, Sully in the Vale of Glamorgan. 17th May 2000.	Passmores Lewis and Jacobs, 21 Tynewydd Road, Barry, Vale of Glamorgan CF62 8HB. Solicitors. (Paul Foley.)	12th September 2000	(999)
DEACON, Doris Evelyn	Devonia Nursing Home, Leg o'Mutton Corner, Yelverton, Devon, formerly of Briarfield, Meavy Lane, Yelverton, Devon. 18th June 2000.	Barclays Bank Trust Company Limited, Executorship & Trustee Service, PO Box 15, Osborne Court, Gadbrook Park, Rudheath, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 7UR. (Ref. MF/ER606.)	15th September 2000	(615)
DE BOOS, Doris Elizabeth	8 Greensway Road, Tavistock, Devon. 16th June 2000.	Gill Akaster, Scott Lodge, Milehouse, Plymouth. Solicitors. (Estella Ann Major and Jacqueline Sandra Ashley.)	22nd September 2000	(119)
DONALDSON, Mary Alice	8 Greville Road, Southville, Bristol BS3 1LL. Widow. 21st June 2000.	Osborne Clarke OWA, 50 Queen Charlotte Street, Bristol BS1 4HE. (Ref. HG.) (Paul William Holley and Mark Woodward.)	12th September 2000	(015)
DUNN, Edward George	Banfield, Vera's Walk, Storrington, West Sussex. Farmer (Retired). 23rd March 2000.	Stones (HMH), Northernhay Place, Exeter, Devon EX4 3QQ. (Wilfred T. Fry.)	22nd September 2000	(117)
DYER, William	Formerly of 89 Heol Don, Whitchurch, Cardiff. 4th April 2000.	William R de Llloyd & Co, 63 Merthyr Road, Whitchurch, Cardiff CF14 1DD. Solicitors.	12th September 2000	(001)
EARLE, Doris Ada	51 Broadfields Avenue, London N.21. Teacher (Retired). 17th April 2000.	Earle & Waller, 45 Green Lanes, Palmers Green, London N13 4TB. Solicitors. (Martin Stewart Earle and Michael Frank Harding.)	15th September 2000	(616)
ELLIS, Clarissa Iverna	Whitehaven, Boyatt Lane, Otterbourne, Winchester, Hampshire. Matron (Retired). 30th September 1999.	Dominy & Morrish, 61-63 Leigh Road, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO50 9YG. (Ralph Michael Carreras.)	22nd September 2000	(109)
EVANS, Sarah Esther	Cartref Tawelan, Johnstown, Carmarthen, and formerly of 57 Woods Row Court, Carmarthen. Widow. 16th December 1999.	Ungoed-Thomas & King, Gwynne House, Quay Street, Carmarthen SA31 3JX. Solicitors. (Austin Davies and David Rees.)	22nd September 2000	(120)
FRIESEN, Kornelius	140 Bognor Road, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 2NQ. Farm Worker (Retired). 26th April 2000.	Thomas Eggar Church Adams, 5 East Pallant, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1TS. (Ref. PCD.711.E028855.) (Dieter Kornelius Friesen and Peter Kornelius Friesen.)	22nd September 2000	(110)
GALL, Lily	Littlecoates House, Littlecoates Road, Grimsby DN34 4NN. Domestic Help (Retired). 15th May 2000.	Beetenson & Gibbon, Lauriston House, Town Hall Square, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 1JB. Solicitors. (Ref. JEAR/SC.) (Martin Franklin.)	12th September 2000	(017)
GILLAN, Doris Maud	3 Pettits Lane, Romford, Essex. Publican Landlady (Retired). 18th May 2000.	Mullis & Peake, Marshalls Chambers, 80A South Street, Romford RM1 1QS. (Herbert Jack Ottley and Margaret Mary McNeela.)	15th September 2000	(621)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
GLAZER, Netta	10 Bushey Park, High Street, Bushey, Hertfordshire WD2 1BJ. Retail Shop Owner (Retired). 3rd June 2000.	H. Montlake & Co., 197 High Road, Ilford, Essex IG1 1LX. (Michael John Bonehill and Andrew Spencer Montlake.)	22nd September 2000	(108)
GRAY, Gladys Wynne	Leegate House, Leegate Road, Heaton Moor, Stockport. Widow. 19th June 2000.	Towns Needham & Co., 6-8 Albert Road, Levenshulme, Manchester M19 3PJ. (Peter Campbell Johnston.)	15th September 2000	(005)
HALL, George Edward	21 Hayling Avenue, Copnor, Portsmouth, Hampshire. Caretaker. 26th June 2000.	Blake Lapthorn, Harbour Court, Compass Road, North Harbour, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO6 4ST. Solicitors. (Ref. TWH.) (Raymond John Vincent and Stephen Edward Murfitt.)	18th September 2000	(118)
HARDING, Dorothy	Spindrift Rest Home, 37-39 Cleveland Road, Lytham, Lancashire. Widow. 2nd April 2000.	Blackledge & Co., Bath Street Chambers, 7 Bath Street, Lytham, Lancashire FY8 5ES. Solicitors. (David Holding and Eileen Dorothy McKenna.)	22nd September 2000	(003)
HAYWARD, Ethel	139 Potton Road, Biggleswade, Bedfordshire,. Newsagent Proprietor (Retired). 2nd July 2000.	Balderston Warren, 2 London Road, Biggleswade, Bedfordshire SG18 8EP. (Terence Peter Brain and Anthony John Nickels.)	22nd September 2000	(116)
HODGES, Margaret Ada	34 Westfield Close, Polegate, East Sussex. Retail Buyer (Retired). 10th April 2000.	Mayo & Perkins, 20 Gildredge Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4RP. Solicitors. Michael George Phillips and John Robert Medbury Clarke.)	22nd September 2000	(113)
HOLLAND, Margaret	16 Haileybury Crescent, West Bridgford, Nottinghamshire. Widow. 10th June 2000.	Gillespie and Company, 3 Clarendon Street, Nottingham NG1 5JA. Solicitors. (Geoffrey Charles Treadgold, Ivan Edward Rea and Sir Peter Lewis Gregson.)	15th September 2000	(014)
HUSSEY, James Wilfred	15 Winston Avenue, Colchester, Essex. Deputy Controller Personnel, British Telecom. 25th April 2000.	Birkett Long, Essex House, 42 Crouch Street, Colchester, Essex CO3 3HH. Solicitors. (Keith Howard Larkman.)	15th September 2000	(104)
HUTCHINSON, Joan Doreen	6 Orchard Court, Searle Street, Crediton, Devon. 7th January 2000.	Mann Jenkins, Suttonhaye, Moretonhampstead. Devon TQ13 8LS. Solicitors. (Colin Clive Rutterford.)	15th September 2000	(025)
IRVINE, Katherine Claire (also known as Katherine Claire Sharp)	11 Merlin Way, Middleton-on-Sea, West Sussex PO22 6RN. Widow. 14th June 2000.	Wintle & Co., 57 Elmer Road, Middleton-on-Sea, West Sussex PO22 6NL.	12th September 2000	(010)
JACKSON, Doris Florence	Croxley Green, Rickmansworth, Hertfordshire. 19th April 2000.	Penman Johnson, 5 George Street, Watford, Hertfordshire WD1 8SQ. (Julie Yvonne Windsor, Paul Raymond Butler, John Reid and Barbara Elizabeth Gell.)	29th September 2000	(008)
JONES-FRANK, Denis Michael (Father)	Woodchester Priory, St. Mary's Hill House, South Woodchester, Stroud, Gloucestershire. Catholic Priest. 24th May 2000.	A. E. Smith & Son, Stokescroft, Cossack Square, Nailsworth, Gloucestershire GL6 0DZ. Solicitors. (Father John Philips and A. E. Smith & Son.)	22nd September 2000	(622)
LANCASTER, Kathleen Florence Olive	Quarry Mount Rest Home, 83 Bath Road, Swindon, Wiltshire. Shop Assistant (Retired). 18th June 2000.	Townsends, 42 Cricklade Street, Swindon, Wiltshire SN1 3HD. Solicitors. (Alan John Goulding and Michael John Nield.)	13th September 2000	(023)
LAWRENCE, Gladys Daisy	Lynhales Hall Nursing Home, Lyonshall, Kington, Herefordshire. Widow. 4th February 2000.	Vaughan & Davies, 32 Duke Street, Kington, Herefordshire HR5 3BW. (Michael Preston Miller and Gareth Meredydd Parry.)	15th September 2000	(016)
LEWIS, Vera May	Elstree Court, 64 Meads Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN20 7QJ. Solicitors Clerk (Retired). 1st July 2000.	Stephen Rimmer & Co., 28 Hyde Gardens, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4PX. (Sylvia Anne Mitchell.)	22nd September 2000	(111)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
LORD, Cyril Edward	Mangnolia House, 42 Hull Road, Cottingham, formerly of 186 New Village Road, Cottingham. 28th May 2000.	Williamsons of Lowgate, Hull HU1 1EN. Solicitors. (Ref. A Hoole/LP.) (Arthur Enest Walsh and Edward Starkey.)	12th September 2000	(018)
MARSHALL, Marion	25 Scotter Walk, Corby, Northmptonshire NN18 9BB. Care Worker. 21st June 2000.	Toller Hales & Collcutt, 55 Headlands, Kettering, Northamptonshire NN15 7EY. (Leonara Samantha Barker and Kevin John Marshall.)	22nd September 2000	(101)
McFARLANE, James	169A Anlaby Park Road South, Hull. Taxi Driver (Retired). 28th June 2000.	Rollit Farrell & Bladon, Wilberforce Court, High Street, Hull HU1 1YJ. (Neil Richard Franklin and David John Bowes.)	12th September 2000	(106)
NICHOLSON, Olive Margaret	1 Newsham Drive, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire. Widow. 1st May 2000.	Beetenson & Gibbon, Lauriston House, Town Hall Square, Grimsby, North East Llincolnshire DN31 1JB. Solicitors (Ref. JEAR/SC.) (Kathleen Gilbert.)	12th September 2000	(022)
NOBBS, Brenda Mabel	2 The Quadrangle, Bicester House, Bicester, Oxfordshire OX6 7EZ. Accountant (Retired). 15th April 2000.	Henmans, 6 Oxford Street, Woodstock, Oxfordshire OX20 1TW. Solicitors. (Alexandra Mary Houston and Lesley Patricia Pennington.)	12th September 2000	(020)
PAYNE, Hilda Rose Mae	3 Tyr Ysgol, Adamsdown Square, Cardiff. Widow. 27th May 2000.	Caudle & Co., 6 Chapel Row, Queen Square, Bath BA1 1HT. Solicitors. (Percy William Merrick.)	13th September 2000	(013)
POLLEY, Albert Edwards	The Pound House, Birmingham Road, Meriden, near Coventry, West Midlands. Widower. 29th October 1999.	Mander Hadley & Co., 1 The Quadrant, Coventry CV1 2DW. Solicitors. (Ref. DMW.) (Kevin Charles Varney.)	27th September 2000	(620)
PROCTOR, John Andrew	Kearsney Manor Nursing Home, Alkham Road, Temple Ewell, Dover, Kent. Retired. 21st June 2000.	Bradleys, 19 Castle Street, Dover, Kent CT16 1PU. Solicitors. (Robert Riddle and Maureen Ann Potts.)	12th September 2000	(004)
PUTTICK, Sydney William Louis	Rusper Cottage, Petworth Road, Milford, Surrey. Mechanical Engineer (Retired). 11th June 2000.	Burley & Geach, 2 West Street, Haslemere, Surrey. (Ref. HH.) (Helen Margaret Hayward.)	22nd September 2000	(124)
RICHMOND, Delsie	Morelands, Norwich Road, Halesworth, Suffolk IP19 8HS. Teacher (Retired). 18th June 2000.	Barclays Bank Trust Company Limited, Executorship & Trustee Service, PO Box 15, Osborne Court, Gadbrook Park, Rudheath, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 7UR. (Ref. LR/ER593.)	15th September 2000	(618)
ROWLEY, Joyce Margaret	4 Rectory Lane, Woodstock, Oxfordshire. Retired. 17th January 2000.	Henmans, 6 Oxford Street, Woodstock, Oxfordshire OX20 1TW. Solicitors. (Ref. AJP.) (Richard Patrick Rawcliffe Shallard and Douglas James Eeley.)	12th September 2000	(019)
SCOVELL, Peggy Mary	22 Percy Road, Lake, Isle of Wight. 30th April 2000.	Walter Gray & Co., 4 St. Thomas Street, Ryde, Isle of Wight PO33 2ND. Solicitors. (Barry Lloyd Scovell and Eric Peter Scovell.)	13th September 2000	(617)
SHEPPARD, Gladys May	63 Grove Estate, Trethomas, Caerphilly. 24th March 2000.	Hopkin John, 18 Churchill Way, Cardiff CF10 2DY. Solicitors. (Robert Gerald Clinch.)	13th September 2000	(487)
SIEBOLD, Margaret Bertha	1 Uplands Avenue, Werrington, Stoke- on-Trent ST9 0LE. 27th June 2000.	Barclays Bank Trust Company Limited, Executorship & Trustee Service, PO Box 15, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 7UR. (Ref. PH/ER582.)	12th September 2000	(623)
THORP, Stanley	54 Cheddar Court, Somerset. Company Director (Retired). 19th July 1999.	T. G. Pollard & Co., Avenue House, 64 High Street, Wells, Somerset BA5 2RS. (Philip Marshall Thorp and Susan Margaret Heightman.)	25th September 2000	(488)
TOOTH, James Thomas	1 Cherry Close, Fulford, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire. 26th December 1999.	Pearce Heeks & Co., Second Floor, Federation House, Station Road, Stoke- on-Trent, Staffordshire ST4 2SA. (Dennis Heeks and Ann Tooth.)	12th September 2000	(012)

#### 7596 THE LONDON GAZETTE TUESDAY 11 JULY 2000

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
TROWSE, Leida Leontine	119 Angel Road, Norwich. Factory Worker (Retired). 12th June 2000.	Cole & Co., (Barrie Baker), 16 Princes Street, Norwich NR3 1AE. (David Edwin Clarke.)	18th September 2000)	(123)
WILLIAMS, Tamar	Clyngwynne Residential Home, Llanboidy, Whitland and formerly of 22 Glannant Road, Carmarthen. Widow. 11th June 2000.	Ungoed-Thomas & King, Gwynne House, Quay Street, Carmarthen SA31 3JX. Solicitors. (Ian Williams.)	22nd September 2000	(121)
The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 6931 of The London Gazette dated 26th June 2000:				
ABERGAVENNY, The Most Honourable John Henry Guy, Fifth Marquess of Abergavenny	Eridge Park, Tunbridge Wells, Kent. Marquess of Abergavenny. 23rd February 2000.	Mr. R. F. Penticost, Partner, Cripps Harries Hall, Windsor House, 6-10 Mount Ephraim Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1EE. (Duncan Warren Rawson-Mackenzie and Alan Lillingston.)	14th September 2000	

		exclusive of VAT	inclusive of VAT
1a	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Companies (Forms) (Amendment) Regulations 1987]	21.50	25.26
	(2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)		
1b	Winding-up Petition	21.50	25.26
	[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No. 1925 and the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1986, No. 2421]		
	(2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)		
2	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up and First Meetings of Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46.50	54-64
3	Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of Members/Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency Rules 1986] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	62-50	73-44
4	Authorisation of Insolvency Practitioners [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46.50	54-64
5	All Other Insolvency/Bankruptcy Notices	21.50	25.26
6	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll	46.50	54.64
7	Notice of Intended Dividend	21.50	25.26
8	Appointment of Administrative Receiver	21.50	25·26
9	Notices under the Friendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies Acts [Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies Act, 1965]	21.50	25.26
10	Notices under the Trustee Act [Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925]	36⋅30	42.65
11	Deputy Lieutenant Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980]	25.30	29.73
12	Scottish Sequestration	21.50	25.26
13	Marriage Act [Places registered for solemnising Marriages]	35-25	41-42
14	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]	58.00	68-15
15	Next of Kin Notices	35⋅25	41.42
16	All Notices in the Public Notices Section up to 25 lines [Including Notices pursuant to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Water Resources Act 1991 and the Town and Country Planning Act 1990]	71.85	84-42
17	All other Notices or Advertisements up to 10 lines (including Applications to Parliament) will be charged by number of lines of plain text appearing in the Gazette.	30-90	36⋅31
	Additional 5 Lines or Less	12.60	14-81
	Column Rate	165-15	194.05
	Page Rate	319-30	375∙18
18	Re-insertions due to Advertiser's error (Notice cost will be charged on above scale of charges) (Such re-insertion will carry a heading to the effect that it is a substituted Notice)	12-60	14-81
19	Proofing (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication date) per notice	15.35	18.04
20	Late Advertisements	23.65	27.79
21	Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication	23.65	27.79
	Voucher copy will be posted on day of publication (post free) pre-payment required	1.55	2, , ,
	pre payment required	1:33	

Annual Subscription to The London Gazette (Telephone 0870 600 5522)

All notices and Advertisements should reach The London Gazette Office before 11.30 a.m., two working days previous to publication (e.g. A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in The London Gazette Office by 11.30 a.m. on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set out in (20) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (21) above. Notices which include tabular setting should reach The London Gazette Office at least one week prior to publication. The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Friday (Bank Holidays excepted).

## **UKOP** Online

Cut through all the

red tape

## UKOP Online is the authoritative guide to government publications in the United Kingdom

Bringing you access to over 360,000 records without the need to install new software or purchase new hardware. All you need is access to the Internet and a web browser.

Search or browse the database to find any reference, from the reports of HM Inspectorate of Prisons to the publications of the Nuclear Energy Agency.

## UKOP Online provides the definitive catalogue of materials essential to:

- Legal Advisors
- Local Government Officers
- Researchers
- Education & Healthcare Specialists
- Industrialists
- Constitutionalists
- Chambers of Commerce
- Planning Officers

#### **UKOP Online catalogues:**

- Parliamentary Publications
- Government Publications departmental and agency
- Statutory Instruments
- Publications of international bodies (such as the EU, UN, UNESCO, WHO, FAO)

Combining the official catalogue of Stationery Office publications with Chadwyck-Healey's Catalogue of Official Publications not Published by The Stationery Office, UKOP Online is <u>the</u> single complete catalogue of official publications.

With regular updates from both sources adding over 2,000 records to the database every month, can you afford not to subscribe?

#### Prices:

**Launch offer:** UKOP Online plus archive CD-ROM:

£900 (excl VAT) - Single site licence for 4 concurrent users

£990 (excl VAT) after 31 March 1998

UKOP is also available on subscription CD-ROM: £1,045 (excl VAT)
Current subscribers to the CD-ROM edition of UKOP may switch to the Online edition at any time for the remaining period of their subscription.

To subscribe to this vital bibliographic resource, or to request further information, contact Peter Mijatovich at The Stationery Office, PO Box 276, London SW8 5DT. Tel 0171 873 8732 Fax 0171 873 8203

or visit the website: http://www.ukop.co.uk

(Ref 7492)







#### Hansard

#### The Official Verbatim Report of Parliamentary Proceedings

Hansard reflects opinion on all topics of the day and is of great interest to a wide range of business and professional groups. In addition to a factual word-for-word transcription of speeches in debate, it contains the answers to all Parliamentary Questions and complete Division Lists. Proceedings up to 10 p.m. each day are reported in the issue on sale at 8.30 the following morning at the Government Bookshop in Holborn. A Weekly Edition is also published, and bound volumes are issued periodically during the session. Standing Orders can be accepted for debates on definite subjects.

House of Commons	Subscription Rates	House of Lords
Trouge of Commons	DAILY PARTS	1100000 0, 20.00
£825	Annual	£360
	WEEKLY HANSARD	
£420	Annual	£175
£120 (Published Fortnightly)	Index only	£65

Index to the House of Commons Debates per volume £9.

All subscription rates are inclusive of postage.

#### THE LONDON GAZETTE

A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the Office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page.

> Orders for the above items should be sent to The Stationery Office Limited at any of the addresses shown on the last page of this Gazette.

## The Belfast and Edinburgh Gazettes

#### THE BELFAST GAZETTE

Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD).

Single numbers 75p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £68.

#### THE EDINBURGH GAZETTE

Tuesdays and Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ).

Single numbers 95p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £88.20. Annual subscription Gazette and Supplements £170 (including postage).

Looking for official information on the internet?

Now there's one, simple solution.



# **TSOnline**

www.tsonline.co.uk

TSOnline is the one-stop official publications website from The Stationery Office.

Incorporating the 'Official Publications Gateway', the definitive search engine for parliamentary papers, plus a whole host of information about the latest material from Government departments, it's your one, official information solution.



## Statistics & Standards Tracker



## **Including Daily UK & European Press Releases**

A weekly guide to statistics from ONS and new Standards published by BSI

Every day, *The* London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

**Monday** – **New Law Tracker**. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday – Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

**Wednesday – Parliamentary Tracker.** A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

**Thursday** – **European Tracker**. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

**Friday – Government Tracker.** All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific subject areas.

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government

**International Affairs** covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

**Trade, Industry & Energy** provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

**Social Policy** concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

**Transport & Environment** encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

**Defence, Science & Technology** includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

#### Home Affairs

#### Crime

#### \*Press Release 07.07.2000

Home Office – Grassroots Communities To Take A Stand Against Louts/Bullies

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### **Customs & Excise**

#### \*Press Release 07.07.2000

HM Customs & Excise – New Computer Head Appointed http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### Government

#### ONS Release 05.07.2000

UK Official Reserves - June 2000

http://www.statistics.gov.uk/press—Release/CurrentReleases.asp

#### Law & Justice

#### \*Press Release 07.07.2000

Home Office – Football (Disorder) Bill http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### **Population**

#### ONS Release 06.07.2000

Client Group Analysis, Bulletin On The Population Over State Retirement Age On Key Benefits, May 1999

http://www.statistics.gov.uk/press-Release/CurrentReleases.asp

#### **Public**

#### \*Press Release 07.07.2000

Cabinet Office – Civil Service Fast Stream Annual Report Published http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

## International Affairs

#### Aid

#### \*European Press Release 07.07.2000

One Billion Euro for Debt Relief: Poul Nielson signs the European Union contribution to the Enhanced HIPC Initiative http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **European Policy**

#### \*European Press Release 07.07.2000

Commission proposes extension of EC-ASEAN Cooperation Agreement to Laos and Cambodia http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 07.07.2000

Structural Funds: Commission approves decision in principle on Community Support Framework for Ireland for 2000–2006 (Objective 1)

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 07.07.2000

Calendrier du 10 au 15 juillet 2000 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 07.07.2000

The Rt. Hon. Chris Patten, CH European Commissioner responsible for External Relations South East Europe – joining the European mainstream Balkans Conference, Foreign and Commonwealth Office (FCO) London, 7 July 2000

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **Foreign Policy**

#### \*Press Release 07.07.2000

FCO – FCO Daily Bulletin Friday 7 July 2000 http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

## Trade, Industry & Energy

#### Competition

#### \*Press Release 07.07.2000

Competition Commission – Electricity Generators Inquiry http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### \*Press Release 07.07.2000

DTI – Acquisition By Western Power Distribution Ltd Of Hyder Plc http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### \*Press Release 07.07.2000

DTI - Merger Clearance

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### \*European Press Release 07.07.2000

Commission approves setting up of Synavion by Siemens and Lufthansa http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 07.07.2000

Microsoft gives up joint control over Telewest as Commission objects to deal

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **Consumer Issues**

#### \*European Press Release 07.07.2000

Commission urges Member States to step up consumer information on Euro

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### Energy

#### \*European Press Release 07.07.2000

European Commission, Greece and Turkey jointly promote energy network connections

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### ONS Release 04.07.2000

Advance Energy Statistics - Mar-May

http://www.statistics.gov.uk/press—Release/CurrentReleases.asp

#### Finance & Banking

#### \*Press Release 07.07.2000

Inland Revenue – Finance Bill: Stamp Duty And The Housing Transfer Programme

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### Industry

#### Eurostat Release 06.07.2000

Industrial producer prices rose by 0.8% in euro–zone http://www.europa.eu.int/comm/eurostat/

#### Eurostat Release 07.07.2000

GDP in EU-15 and the euro zone up by 2.3% in 1999 http://www.europa.eu.int/comm/eurostat/

#### ONS Release 06.07.2000

Index Of Production May 2000

http://www.statistics.gov.uk/pdfdir/iop0700.pdf

#### ONS Release 06.07.2000

Distributive And Services Trades—1st Quarter 2000 http://www.statistics.gov.uk/pdfdir/dst0700.pdf

#### **Taxation**

#### **ONS Release 06.07.2000**

Working Families Tax Credit/Family Credit Quarterly Enquiry-February

http://www.statistics.gov.uk/press—Release/CurrentReleases.asp

#### **Trade**

#### Eurostat Release 05.07.2000

Volume of retail trade up by 4.1% in the euro–zone http://www.europa.eu.int/comm/eurostat/

#### **Utilities**

#### \*Press Release 07.07.2000

OFWAT – New Business Park In Place Of Hartlepool Water http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

## Social Policy

#### **Education**

#### \*Press Release 07.07.2000

DfEE – Headteachers Will Swap Leadership Tips Through Website http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### \*Press Release 07.07.2000

DfEE – New Sex And Relationship Guidance Issued To Schools http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### \*Press Release 07.07.2000

 $\label{eq:decomposition} DfEE-Code\ Of\ Practice\ Will\ Improve\ Educational\ Opportunities\ http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf$ 

#### **Employment**

#### \*Press Release 07.07.2000

DTI – Hewitt Urges Firms To Invest In Staff Training http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### Eurostat Release 04.07.2000

Euro-zone unemployment stable at 9.2%: http://www.europa.eu.int/comm/eurostat/

#### ONS Release 06.07.2000

Labour Market Trends–July 2000 http://www.statistics.gov.uk/pdfdir/lmt0700.pdf

#### Families & Children

#### \*Press Release 07.07.2000

DH – Prime Minister Announces Action To Overhaul Adoption Process http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### ONS Release 06.07.2000

New Deal For Lone Parents

http://www.statistics.gov.uk/press—Release/CurrentReleases.asp

#### ONS Release 04.07.2000

Children In Residential Accomodation 1998-99

http://www.statistics.gov.uk/press—Release/CurrentReleases.asp

#### Health

#### ONS Release 06.07.2000

General Ophthalmic Services Activity Statistics,Oct 1999 To March 2000 And Year Ending 31 M—Hlt487604456a—Hlt487604456rch 2000 http://www.statistics.gov.uk/press—Release/CurrentReleases.asp

#### **Social Security**

#### \*Press Release 07.07.2000

 $DSS-New\ Helpline\ To\ Provide\ Information\ On\ Stakeholders\ http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf$ 

## Transport & Environment

#### Construction

#### ONS Release 06.07.2000

Construction New Orders- May http://www.statistics.gov.uk/press-Release/CurrentReleases.asp

#### ONS Release 06.07.2000

Housing Starts And Completions–May http://www.statistics.gov.uk/press—Release/CurrentReleases.asp

#### **Environment**

#### ONS Release 03.07.2000

Municipal Waste Management 1996/97 – 1997/98 http://www.statistics.gov.uk/press—Release/CurrentReleases.asp

#### Regions

#### \*Press Release 07.07.2000

 $DETR-Deficit\ In\ The\ Regions\ Hinders\ Sustainable\ Development\ http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf$ 

#### **Roads**

#### Eurostat Release 06.07.2000

Nearly 43 000 road deaths in 1998 http://www.europa.eu.int/comm/eurostat/

## Agriculture & Food

#### **Agriculture & Farming**

#### \*Press Release 07.07.2000

 $MAFF-Members\ Of\ The\ Regional\ Flood\ Defence\ Committees \\ http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf$ 

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on the preceding page.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

The Stationery Office, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 020 7394 4580

#### **NOTICE**

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London **SE1 5ZH,** for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body

of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

#### **Customer Service**

PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@theso.co.uk

#### The Stationery Office Bookshops

1123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394 68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699 33 Wine Street, Bristol BS1 2BQ 0117 9264306 Fax 0117 9294515 9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833

10634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 5588 The Stationery Office Oriel Bookshop, 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF1 2BZ 028 2039 5548 Fax 028 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Maiesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament